Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 1, 2018 10:25 AM

Tim GCPE:EX Howlett (Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca)
RE: info for 1130

With new protected areas.

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 1, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Tim GCPE:EX Howlett (Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca) <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: info for 1130

Hi Tim — see below for the killer whale summary. Let me know if you need more.

Federal funding for protection of Southern Resident Killer Whales

Background:

« On October 31, the federal government announced $61.5 million for a suite of measures
aimed at protecting Southern Resident Killer Whales.

« These measures are as follows:

o]

continuing to identify and protect new areas of habitat necessary for survival or
recovery of the Southern Resident Killer Whale Population;

introducing important measures aimed at protecting and recovering Chinook
salmon stocks that are significant for the Southern Resident Killer Whales;

expanding the vessel slowdowns to further reduce underwater noise;

developing agreements with ferry operators and other marine industry partners
to formalize current voluntary measures to reduce noise;

expanding vessel monitoring systems and capabilities to develop real time ability
to avoid whale encounters and providing funding to Ocean Wise for the
development and deployment of a Whale Report Alert System;

launching consultation with marine industry on development and
implementation of Noise Management Plans;

advancing feasibility work on one or more South Resident Killer Whale
sanctuaries within sub-areas of critical habitat the whales use for foraging; and

enhancing regulatory control of five key organic pollutants, including two flame
retardants to lessen contaminants impacting these whales.
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« Fisheries and Oceans Minister Jonathan Wilkinson said the federal government is
examining the option of funding a new hatchery to increase the stock of chinook

salmon.

« Minister Wilkinson also said the new areas of critical habitat are: Swiftsure, in the Juan
de Fuca Strait between Vancouver Island and Washington state, and Le Perouse Banks
off Tofino.

« Lastly, Minister Wilkinson said they are considering moving shipping lanes further away
from areas preferred by killer whales and using quieter ships to reduce noise from
vessels. He noted a conservation agreement is in the works with BC Ferries to ensure
vessels take a wide berth around whales.

« The $61.5 million announced on October 31 is part of the federal government’s $167
million “Whale Initiative,” which was first announced in Budget 2018.

Message:
s.13
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Scott,

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
November 1, 2018 1:35 PM
Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX
MIRR clips

Hope your week has been going well.

I’'m wondering if | may please be added to the TNO clip distribution list for MIRR?

Thanks,

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Sarah,

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 1, 2018 5:26 PM

Sarah GCPE:EX Plank (Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca)
Issue scan 1pm tomorrow

The Premier will be doing a media avail in the Comox Valley on Saturday.

Please send me any local issues or emerging issues that are on your radar by 1pm tomorrow.

Thank you!

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Dave,

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 1, 2018 5:27 PM

David GCPE:EX Crebo (David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca)
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

Hi David,

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 1, 2018 5:28 PM

David GCPE:EX Haslam (David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca)
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

Sent: November 2, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Sarah GCPE:EX Marriott (Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: info for scan

Hey Sarah — here’s the info on sea lice I'm including in the scan. It's been approved by ENV MO.

Sea Lice

Background:

« On October 30, Living Oceans Society and Raincoast Research, released a report showing
sea lice on salmon farms are developing a resistance to SLICE - a pesticide used to
eradicate sea lice. The report references both Clayquot Sound and Broughton
Archipelago fish farms.

« Intheir report, Living Oceans Society and Raincoast Research claim Fisheries and Oceans
Canada and industry have known about sea lice becoming resistant to this pesticide
since 2014.

« On November 1, Fisheries and Oceans Canada confirmed that sea lice are becoming
resistant to SLICE on salmon farms. They also confirmed they are conducting a review of
a Cermaq fish farm in Clayoquot Sound to determine whether the company properly
followed protocols for reporting and treating a sea lice outbreak in the spring.

Message:
s.13

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 5, 2018 9:37 AM

Caelie ENV:EX Frampton (Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca); Eveline ENV:EX Xia
(Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca); David GCPE:EX Crebo (David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca)
QP today

High

Hi all — the Greens plan to ask MGH about species at risk/habitat protections/plans to prevent further declines in QP

today.

Their questions will be framed around the recent report from the World Wildlife Fund:
https://www.huffingtonpost.ca/2018/10/30/global-biodiversity-wwf a 23575787/

Dave — do you have an IN on species at risk? If so, can you please email it to me. Thanks.

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 5, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Hooper, Tyler GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Heyman - unregulated dams

It does - thanks!

From: Hooper, Tyler GCPE:EX

Sent: November 5, 2018 1:51 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Heyman - unregulated dams

| believe it was Dirk Meissener from CP - | believe he asked on behalf of a colleague. | hope that helps!

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Nov 5, 2018, at 1:49 PM, Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Tyler - do you know which media outlet asked MGH about this?
>

> Thanks,

> Leila

>

> From: Hooper, Tyler GCPE:EX

> Sent: November 5, 2018 1:07 PM

> To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>;
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>;
Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX <Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>; Ryckman Scott GCPE:EX <Scott.Ryckman@gov.bc.ca>; GCPE
Strategic Issues Team <s.17

> Subject: Heyman - unregulated dams

>

>

>

10
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good morning David,

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 6, 2018 8:14 AM

David GCPE:EX Haslam (David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca)

Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
Issue scan for Tpm today

The Premier is doing interviews with several South Asian media outlets tomorrow, as part of the Diwali celebration. May
| ask you send me any Surrey issues/issues that may be of interest to South Asian media by 1pm today?

Thanks,

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547

11
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Good morning Dave,

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 6, 2018 8:15 AM

David GCPE:EX Crebo (David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca)

Caelie ENV:EX Frampton (Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca); Eveline ENV:EX Xia

(Eveline Xia@gov.bc.ca)
Issue scan for 1pm today

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

12
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Good morning Sarah,

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 6, 2018 8:16 AM

Sarah GCPE:EX Plank (Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca)

Jonathan IRR:EX Sas (Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca); Anne-Marie IRR:EX Sam

(AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca)

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

13

Page 13 of 259 GCP-2019-90174



Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 6, 2018 8:18 AM

To: Robyn FIN:EX Spilker (Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca); Rob FIN:EX Gillezeau
(Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: PJH issue scan

Good morning Robyn and Rob,

The Premier is doing interviews with several South Asian media outlets tomorrow, as part of the Diwali celebration.
Please let me know if there are any Surrey issues/issues that may be of interest to South Asian media in your ministry by
around 1pm today.

Thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547

14
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 6, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: bullets on glyphosate pesticides

Attachments: 316685_Bullets_ MGH briefing on glyphosate pesticides_June 21.docx

From: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Sent: November 6, 2018 2:40 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: bullets on glyphosate pesticides

Hi Leila,

This is what we used to brief MGH on glyphosate — in case it’s useful for your research.

E

16
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 6, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX
Cc: Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Qs tomorrow

| think their focus will be more on forestry, but I’ll pass it along to my colleague who has the FLNRORD file just in case.

Thanks Dave!

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: November 6, 2018 2:44 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Xia,
Eveline ENV:EX <Eveline. Xia@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX <Brian.Cotton@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Qs tomorrow

Oops, later breaking info! This info was brought to our attention a few months ago. Would this be the specific reference
the Greens are making?

FLNRO staff in the Invasive Plants Program will be notified on Monday, August 20" of the decision to issue Pesticide Use
Permit 738-0027-18-21 for the use of Roundup Weathermax (active ingredient glyphosate) to control knotweed in the
area between the water’s edge and one-meter above the high water mark along a 70 kilometer stretch of the Upper
Nimpkish River, close to Port McNeil on Vancouver Island.

Permit Overview

e Pesticide use is for the purpose of controlling Bohemian knotweed, Japanese knotweed, and Himalayan
knotweed using the herbicide Roundup WeatherMAX (P.C.P. number 27487, active ingredient glyphosate)
between the water’s edge and one-meter above the high water mark along a 70 kilometer stretch of the Upper
Nimpkish River

e Knotweed is a pernicious invasive plant that has spread rapidly in various parts of the province in recent years,
and can have a strong negative impact on local ecosystems. Its spread is managed by the various Invasive
Species Groups across the province, and management techniques, including pesticide applications, are generally
conducted under a Pest Management Plan (PMP) held by FLNR. However, the use of herbicides around lakes,
streams, and other water bodies is restricted under the terms of the PMP due to the the Pesticide Free Zone,
and as knotweed is often found in these areas, a Pesticide Use Permit is required to authorize herbicide use
close to water.

e The term of the permit is three years, and the issuance of the permit must be advertised in the local newspaper.

e Under the terms of the permit, FLNRO is authorized to use Roundup Weathermax between the water’s edge
and to one meter above the high water mark via the application methods of stem injection, wick/wipe on, or
foliar spraying with drift shielding. The majority of applications will be conducted by stem injection, which has
the lowest potential for off-target drift or other environmental contamination. The wick/wipe on and foliar
spraying methods are only authorized if the plants are too small to be treated by stem injection.

17
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e All pesticide applications must be done in accordance with the pesticide label and by trained and certified
pesticide applicators.

e The sites fall within the traditional territory of the ‘Namgis First Nation. The ‘Namgis provided a letter of
support for the project. An excerpt from their letter reads:

“The purpose of this letter is to express ‘Namgis support for the present permit application via BC’s
Integrated Pest Management Act, now under public consultation. ‘Namgis also supports the ongoing
herbicide treatment of knotweed, outside of the River’s high water mark through the authority of
existing permits”.

e No concerns or feedback in relation to the proposed activities were received either by the proponent or the
ministry during the public consultation process.

Otherwise, the previous government brought in IPM regs in 2016, where forestry and other industrial users of pesticides
(e.g., mosquito control, vegetation control on rights-of-way) need to ensure all pesticide applicators are trained using a
course developed by government.

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX
Cc: Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Qs tomorrow

Thanks for checking!

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: November 6, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Xia,
Eveline ENV:EX <Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX <Brian.Cotton@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Qs tomorrow

Hi Leila — we have nothing that mentions glyphosate anywhere on our LAN, going back to 2004.

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 1:39 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Subject: Qs tomorrow

Hi all — wanted to give you a heads up that the Greens will be asking about glyphosate use in the forest industry. While
Integrated Pest Management is under your ministry, the forestry angle means these questions will be going to Minister
Donaldson.

Dave — I’'m wondering if you have an IN on Integrated Pest Management that references glyphosate? If so, could you
please send to me?

Thanks,

Leila Farmer

18
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Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 6, 2018 5:42 PM

To: Currie, David GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX
Cc: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Request

Hey David,

For the int’l student request, can you please bump this request over to ministry of health?

Thanks,
Leila

From: Currie, David GCPE:EX

Sent: November 6, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Request

Hey hey
Following up on two pieces:

1. Any lines developed on GOV decision to absorb health care costs for int’| students
2. IN for FOIl request related to contractor Della Mattia

Thanks,
David

20
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 7, 2018 6:00 PM

To: Caelie ENV:EX Frampton (Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca); Eveline ENV:EX Xia
(Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca); David GCPE:EX Crebo (David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: Qs tomorrow

Hi all = tomorrow in QP Green caucus will be asking questions on selenium from tailings ponds. One question will be
going to Minister Mungall and one to Minister Heyman.

The one for Minister Heyman will be on present and future planned actions to address impacts of selenium in rivers.
Caelie sent me the latest IN, so I’'m set there.

Will send you all the QP note in the morning.

Thanks,

Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547

21
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Good morning — the Premier is doing a media avail in Vancouver tomorrow.

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 8, 2018 7:09 AM
David GCPE:EX Crebo (David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca); Caelie ENV:EX Frampton
(Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca); Eveline ENV:EX Xia (Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca)

Issue scan for Tpm

May | ask you send me any Metro Vancouver related issues by 1pm today? Apologies for the quick turnaround on this

request.
Many thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547

24

Page 21 of 259 GCP-2019-90174



Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 7:.09 AM

To: David GCPE:EX Haslam (David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca); Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
Subject: Issue scan for 1pm

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

25
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 7:44 AM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Issue scan

Sounds good — thanks.

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 7:41 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Issue scan

s.13

There is also context that will shape our response - so let's chat about this one later today.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-11-08 7:10 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX" <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>, "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX" <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Issue scan

Good morning - the Premier is doing a media avail in Vancouver tomorrow.
Any issues to flag for the scan?

Thanks,

Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 7:44 AM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Issue scan for 1pm

Thanks for the quick reply Dave.

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 7:31 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX <Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca>; Cotton, Brian
GCPE:EX <Brian.Cotton@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Issue scan for 1pm

Hi Leila - we don’t really have anything for Van. In the Metro region local govts have a lot of authority over
environmental stuff.

Dave Crebo

Communications Director

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy.
(250) 812-5747 (cell)

On Nov 8, 2018, at 7:08 AM, Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning — the Premier is doing a media avail in Vancouver tomorrow.

May | ask you send me any Metro Vancouver related issues by 1pm today? Apologies for the quick
turnaround on this request.

Many thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547

27
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 7:45 AM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Issue scan for 1pm

Thanks for the quick reply Sarah.

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 7:15 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Issue scan for 1pm

Hi Leila - can’t think of anything specific to Vancouver looming large that would come up.

Sarah Plank

Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement

Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email:sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca

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

Sent: November 8, 2018 8:08 AM

To: Robyn FIN:EX Spilker (Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca); Rob FIN:EX Gillezeau
(Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: FW: Statistics Canada GPD release Nov 8

Attachments: GDP Release - Messaging - November 8 2018.docx; GDP 2017 (Nov 2018).xlsx

FYI from JTT.

From: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 8:06 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Statistics Canada GPD release Nov 8

From: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 8:05 AM

To: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Statistics Canada GPD release Nov 8

If you only want to read one line, this is the one:
e B.C.s economy expanded by 3.8% (+59.4 billion) in 2017, ranking second among provinces for economic growth,
behind Alberta (+4.4%), and ahead of Prince Edward Island (+3.5%), Manitoba (+3.2%), and all other provinces.

From: Young, Kerry JTT:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 7:58 AM

To: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX
Cc: Cocco, Angelo JTT:EX; Taylor, Andrew JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Statistics Canada GPD release Nov 8

Good morning Brad, Courtney,

Please see attached for a 2-page summary and table of GDP growth by province for today’s Statistics Canada GDP
release.

Highlights:
e Overall, B.C.'s economy was valued at $256.9 billion in 2017, making it the 4th largest provincial economy, after

Ontario ($761.3B), Quebec ($383.1B), and Alberta ($336.8).

e B.C.s economy expanded by 3.8% (+59.4 billion) in 2017, ranking second among provinces for economic growth,
behind Alberta (+4.4%), and ahead of Prince Edward Island (+3.5%), Manitoba (+3.2%), and all other provinces.

e B.C. has been in the top two for economic growth among provinces for the last four years (2013-2017).
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Cheers,
Kerry

From: Cocco, Angelo JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX
Cc: Young, Kerry JTT:EX

Subject: Statistics Canada GPD release Nov 8

Brad / Courtney —

Want to give you a heads-up that Statistics Canada will be releasing 2018 estimates of Gross Domestic Product (GDP) for
Canada and provinces on Thursday Nov 8.

Kerry and team will prepare summary materials and a few key messages, which we will share with you that morning.
Let us know if you have question, need any additional information, or want to discuss.

Thanks,
Angelo

Angelo Cocco

Executive Director

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
W: 778 698-1684

C:250516-3674
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Rob and Robyn — here’s a note our team put together earlier this fall.

Let me know if this is what you're looking for, or if you'd like additional information.

Thanks,

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
November 8, 2018 8:31 AM

Rob FIN:EX Gillezeau (Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca); Robyn FIN:EX Spilker

(Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca)
note

2018.11.07 - QP FINANCE - Executive and Staff Compensation - DRAFT.DOCX
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 8:50 AM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Subject: RE: note

Attachments: 2018.10.30 QP AEST - Note - FINAL.DOCX

Here’s another note that may assist in holding lines.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 8:42 AM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: note

Il work on some holding lines too.

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 8:33 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: note

Looks pretty much like the one we prepped.s-13

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-11-08 8:31 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX" <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>, "Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX" <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: note

Hi Rob and Robyn — here’s a note our team put together earlier this fall.

Let me know if this is what you’re looking for, or if you'd like additional information.
Thanks,

Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 8:53 AM

To: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX; Smith, Paula GCPE:EX
Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Qs tomorrow

Thanks!

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 8:45 AM

To: Smith, Paula GCPE:EX <Paula.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Qs tomorrow

Importance: High

Leila,
Latest attached. We have it in approvals here.

From: Smith, Paula GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 8:37 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Qs tomorrow

I'll be ready. This is something that I’'ve been working on.
P

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 7, 2018, at 6:19 PM, Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sounds good — thanks David.

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: November 7, 2018 6:18 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX
<Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Paula GCPE:EX <Paula.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Qs tomorrow

Thx. Leila. We have an IN as well but | don't have it on hand. Will follow up in the am. Including Darren
and Paula. Cheers. D

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 7, 2018, at 6:04 PM, Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Hi Scott and David —tomorrow in QP Green caucus will be asking questions on selenium
from tailings ponds. One question will be going to Minister Mungall and one to Minister
Heyman.

The question for Minister Mungall will be on present and future actions to address high
levels of selenium in tailings ponds, specifically related to Teck.

| have an IN from Environment on this, so should be good to get started on the QP note.
David — if you have anything on hand, feel free to send. If not, no worries.

Will send you both the QP note in the morning.

Thanks,

Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 8:56 AM

To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX; David GCPE:EX Haslam (David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: draft note

Attachments: 2018.11.07 QP EMPR - Selenium - DRAFT.docx

Hi — see attached a draft note for today.
Thanks and see you soon,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX
Subject: RE: draft note for today

Good flag — thanks.

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 9:01 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Xia,
Eveline ENV:EX <Eveline Xia@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: draft note for today

Just flagging that the plan to deal with selenium was hatched 4 years ago, with the local FN.

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 8:55 AM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Subject: draft note for today

Hi all — see attached for today’s draft note.
Thanks and see you soon,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 8, 2018 9:25 AM

Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Fwd: IN

IN_Teck_September 2018.docx; ATT00001.htm

From: "Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX" <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 7, 2018 at 5:36:32 PM PST
To: "Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: IN

Caelie Frampton

Senior Ministerial Assistant, Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy

778.678.2028
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Subject: RE: for review by 130 please

Great thanks!

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Sent: November 8, 2018 1:20 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: for review by 130 please
We both reviewed and it looks good

Rob Gillezeau

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-413-7048

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Subject: for review by 130 please

Thanks!

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Subject: RE: one more for review! thanks

Thanks very much!

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 2:16 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: one more for review! thanks

We had a scan, and it looks good.

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: one more for review! thanks

Hi again — last review for the scan.
Thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 2:34 PM
To: Harrison, Veronica EDUCEX
Subject: RE: Up to date

Will do. And thanks for the update on Feb decisions.

From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Up to date

All COI’I’ECt.S'1 3

s.13

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Up to date

Take a scan? Thanks.

Edith Cavell Elementary

Background:
« In October 2018, government announced $15.6 million in funding to upgrade Cavell
Elementary School. Construction is expected to begin in 2019.

« There are currently 317 students enrolled at Cavell Elementary.

» The seismic upgrade requires temporary accommodation for Cavell Elementary students
at two separate swing sites - MacCorkindale Elementary and Champlain Heights
Elementary.

« Some parents have expressed concerns through social media and letters to MLAs that
the swing spaces are too far from Cavell Elementary, and that an expansion should have
been considered, despite it not being part of the seismic mitigation project.

s.13

« ltis the responsibility of Vancouver’s School District to determine the most effective and
efficient temporary accommodation plan for seismic projects.

Message:
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s.13

From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Up to date

s.13

Veronica Harrison
Senior Ministerial Assistant
Ministry of Education
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 3:43 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Declined: Planning Session
Hi Sages.22 , s0 unable to attend this meeting.
Thanks,

Leila
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
Sent: November 13, 2018 8:56 AM
To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: Accepted: Unist'ot'en
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 13, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FNLG Registration for GCPE HQ - REQUIRED
Hi Tania,

| will not be attending FNLG.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX

Sent: November 13, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>; Hardin, Karl
GCPE:EX <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
<Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Hanuman, Heron GCPE:EX <Heron.Hanuman@gov.bc.ca>; Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX
<Marnie.Faust@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>; Pocock,
Sharon GCPE:EX <Sharon.Pocock@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FNLG Registration for GCPE HQ - REQUIRED

Importance: High

Good Morning,

I’m following up on the below email to you all last week.

Can you please forward me your information, as per below, at your earliest opportunity?
Thank you!

Tania

From: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX

Sent: November 9, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>; Hardin, Karl
GCPE:EX <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>; Zadravec, Don
GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Hanuman, Heron GCPE:EX
<Heron.Hanuman@gov.bc.ca>; Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX <Marnie.Faust@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>; Pocock,
Sharon GCPE:EX <Sharon.Pocock@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FNLG Registration for GCPE HQ - REQUIRED

Importance: High

Good Morning,

We need to register everyone from HQ who is attending FNLG. In order to do so, please can each of you forward me the
following information?
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In addition, if there is anyone missing from this email who this should be addressed to, please let me know.
Thank you very much,
Tania

First Name

Last Name

Prefix

Title

Ministry

Email

Are you attending the BCBC and Federation of Labour Pre-event on Wednesday, November 28"? yes/ no.
Any dietary or food allergies that VCC should be aware of?

What role will you be performing at FNLG

e & o o & o o o o

Tania Venn

Communications Manager | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement

Office: 778.698.9499 | Mobile: 250.208.6183 | Email: tania.venn@gov.bc.ca
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

check-in
Tim's office

Wed 2018-11-14 10:00 AM
Wed 2018-11-14 10:30 AM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Tim GCPE:EX Howlett (Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca); Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 13,2018 2:21 PM

To: Hold - 181113 - Thaw, Sara GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: FW: Joint priorities: Cabinet Priorities + Issue Management
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 11:09 AM

To: Tim GCPE:EX Howlett (Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: FW: NCDA & ZEV targets

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>; Devereux, Rick
GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: NCDA & ZEV targets

See below.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Maclaren, Les EMPR:EX" <Les.MaclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 14, 2018 at 10:57:34 AM PST

To: "Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX" <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>, "Haslam, David GCPE:EX"
<David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Green, Dan L EMPR:EX" <Dan.Green@gov.bc.ca>, "lanniciello, Christina EMPR:EX"
<Christina.lanniciello@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: NCDA & ZEV targets

Melissa/David

s.13;5.17;5.21

Les

From: lanniciello, Christina EMPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 10:27 AM

To: Maclaren, Les EMPR:EX <Les.MaclLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Green, Dan L EMPR:EX <Dan.Green@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: NCDA & ZEV targets

Hi Les,

As mentioned:

s.13;5.17;5.21
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s.13;5.17;5.21

Christina

Christina lanniciello

Director, Clean Transportation Branch

British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Office: 250-952-2613| Cell: 250-858-4958

Energizing BC - clean, sustainable and productive
.—,ﬁ Rethink Reduce Reuse Repair Recycle
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Hey Sarah - the Premier is doing an event in Victoria tomorrow.

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 14, 2018 11:23 AM
Sarah GCPE:EX Plank (Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca)

Jonathan IRR:EX Sas (Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca); Anne-Marie IRR:EX Sam

(AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca)

Issue Scan for 2pm please

May | ask you send me any Victoria area related issues by 2pm today? Apologies for the quick turnaround on this

request.
Thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks Rosa.

From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 14, 2018 12:30 PM

Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

RE: other material on the EV announcement

Sent: November 14, 2018 12:23 PM
To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: other material on the EV announcement

These are the original QAs — | will have updated docs from my team in the next few hours, will keep you posted.
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Ok — thanks for the quick reply.

From: Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 14, 2018 12:32 PM

Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX
RE: Issue scan for 2pm

Sent: November 14, 2018 11:25 AM
To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX <Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Issue scan for 2pm

All quiet here.

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 11:20 AM
To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX; Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX
Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Subject: Re: Issue scan for 2pm

Nothing’s jumping out at me. Brian, am | missing anything?

Dave Crebo
Communications Director

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy.

(250) 812-5747 (cell)

On Nov 14, 2018, at 11:14 AM, Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Dave - the Premier is doing an event in Victoria tomorrow.

May | ask you send me any Victoria area related issues by 2pm today? Apologies for the quick
turnaround on this request.

Thanks,

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 12:37 PM

To: Tim GCPE:EX Howlett (Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: FW: Unitst'ot'en

FYI

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX <Nicole.Fellinger@gov.bc.ca>; Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX <Robert.Duffus@gov.bc.ca>;
McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Watson, Jason GCPE:EX <Jason.Watson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Plank, Sarah
GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
<Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Unitst'ot'en

s.13;5.21

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: November 13, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX <Nicole.Fellinger@gov.bc.ca>; Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX <Robert.Duffus@gov.bc.ca>;
McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX (Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca) <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Watson, Jason
GCPE:EX <Jason.Watson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; Leila GCPE:EX Farmer (Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca)
<Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX
<Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
<Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Unitst'ot'en

Nicole/Jason — Fy| -S-13:8-21

s.13;5.21
s.13
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Issue scan for 2pm please

Great — thanks Darren.

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 1:40 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>;
Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Issue scan for 2pm please

Leila,
One small item here. BC Hydro is discussing the sale of the King’s Road property with the District of Saanich. Media have

not called us but it has been reported. One article here: https://www.vicnews.com/news/bc-hydro-to-offer-sale-of-
kings-road-land-to-saanich/

The other item to consider still is the FortisBC situation. The other document attached is the news release they
distributed today focused on conservation still. | believe you received this already but | thought | would include it.

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Issue scan for 2pm please

Will do
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 14, 2018, at 11:21 AM, Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey David - the Premier is doing an event in Victoria tomorrow.

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

Sent: November 14, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Subject: RE: time for a quick review?

Thanks for the feedback $-13 ),

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 3:04 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: time for a quick review?

Looks good.

s.13

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: time for a quick review?

Excellent point Robyn.
It’s now attached.

Thanks!

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 2:23 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: time for a quick review?

Happy to help. Attachment is missing.

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: time for a quick review?

Hi there — would you mind reviewing this for PJH’s scan?
Thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: MEDIA REQUEST: Interview Request - LNG (Resource World)

Hi again — made a few changes (see below). Think it's important to mention our framework.

Melissa — | made the change you suggested for the economic opportunities/communities/First Nations line. Lastly, |
think it’s ok to keep the coastline section.

Can we confirm that Minister Mungall will respond? | noticed the request asks for the minister or deputy, so it would be
good to clarify.

Thanks!

-Leila

Reporter: Bruce Lantz, Resource World Magazine
Deadline: Thursday, November 1, 2018 12:00 PM

Request: | am a journalist with Resource World Magazine and | am working on a year-end outlook story on the oil and
gas industry. | would appreciate it if the minister or deputy could answer some questions looking back at the highlights
of recent months and looking ahead to what may be expected in 2019. It would be a very high-level discussion, without
the need to drill down to lots of stats.

1. What did 2018 look like in the oil and gas sector for BC?

2. How important was the LNG Canada decision for the province and the industry?

3. What’s ahead for 2019, and what will be the major factors influencing these?

4. How hard were oil and gas service companies affected by the recent downturn. Are they recovering? If so, to what
extent?

5. Has oil and gas investment fallen? By how much? Will it recover and if so, what will it take?

6. Has the legalization of cannabis had an impact on the industry by luring away potential investors?

7. Anything else you'd like to add?

Suggested Response:

1. What did 2018 look like in the oil and gas sector for BC?
This year our government announced a new framework for natural gas development, one that supports werked-te-build
a sustainable industry that meets our environmental commitments and creates opportunities for all British Columbians.

It was a big year for the industry too, with BC natural gas production achieving new record levels this year.

LNG Canada’s final investment decision was a significant milestone. Their $40-billion investment is a strong vote of
confidence in B.C. and shows that balancing our economic, environmental and reconciliation priorities is
possible. This project will provide real benefits to people in the province while protecting our environment and
respecting and partnering with First Nations.
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Our government also continued to defend the B.C's coastline from the implications of a diluted bitumen spill. We are
working hard to make sure we protect our lands, waters and coast in the areas we have jurisdiction. This work includes
new regulations that reflect best global practices and will ensure adequate protection of our environment and existing
jobs.

2. How important was the LNG Canada decision for the province and the industry?
LNG Canada’s $40-billion investment brings with it new opportunities for the people of this province now and into the
future.

The significance of LNG Canada’s final investment decision is unprecedented. It will provide British Columbians with a
fair rate of return, generating around $23 billion in public revenue over the life of the project — money to fund our
healthcare system, schools, childcare and many other public services that people in British Columbia rely on.

The project provides a fair rate of return for British Columbians on their natural resources, job opportunities and
training for British Columbians, meaningful partnerships with First Nations and, and it fits within our climate action
plans and our targets.

3. What’s ahead for 2019, and what will be the major factors influencing these?

Our job as government is to work hard for the people of this province and making decisions that provide people with
more opportunities to build a better future for themselves, their families and their communities.

LNG Canada will give us the revenue we need to invest in people, fund the social programs that British Columbians rely
on, create strong economic opportunities that are-support our communities, and partnerships with partiestarhy-First
Nations.

With the LNG Canada project creating up to 10,000 jobs during construction and up to 950 permanent family-supporting
jobs once operations are underway, there will be plenty of job opportunities for British Columbians.

In addition to the local employment opportunities, it’s important to recognize that this project will provide job and
training opportunities across the province. People in communities from Fort Nelson to Fernie, Atlin to Abbotsford and
all points in between will have opportunities for direct employment with LNG Canada as well as spinoff jobs with service
providers and suppliers.

Already, the Coastal GasLink pipeline project, which will transport natural gas from Dawson Creek to Kitimat, has
awarded approximately $620 million in contracting and employment opportunities to northern Indigenous businesses.
The company anticipates another $400 million in contracting opportunities for local and Indigenous businesses during
the construction period, bringing the total to approximately $1 billion for B.C.

4, How hard were oil and gas service companies affected by the recent downturn. Are they recovering? If so, to
what extent?

Service sector companies are benefiting from our new natural gas framework and the fact that LNG Canada has made a
final investment decision.

As mentioned in the above answer, rural communities and service sector companies are already rebounding from
earlier marketplace challenges.

We're focused on building an economy that works for everyone — with good jobs across the province. LNG Canada
requires all sorts of trades, including boilermakers, carpenters, heavy equipment operators, electricians, painters, and
welders. It will also need people in administration, project management, engineering, environmental, and safety fields.

75

Page 59 of 259 GCP-2019-90174



LNG Canada has already spent more than $2.85 million on workforce development to ensure local people are ready for
jobs.

For more details on the extent of LNG Canada’s positive affect on service sector companies, you might consider
discussing the topic with the BC LNG Alliance.

You might also consider discussing the service sector outlook with the Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology.

5. Has oil and gas investment fallen? By how much? Will it recover and if so, what will it take?

We-cannetpredict-the-future-of the-industry—What we-eande-is We are committed to work with industry to see

continued opportunities for growth.

LNG Canada’s investment decision demonstrates industry’s confidence in our government and shows B.C. is a secure
jurisdiction to do business in.

Additional details and implications of LNG Canada moving forward are detailed in this technical briefing presentation
made on October 2, 2018.

6. Has the legalization of cannabis had an impact on the industry by luring away potential investors?

This is a questions best directed to industry. We recommend you contact the Canadian Association of Petroleum
Producers.

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: MEDIA REQUEST: Interview Request - LNG (Resource World)

| think there are some grammatical and word change items in here but overall | am fine with the message.

Not sure this is required: Our government also continued to defend the B.C’s coastline from the implications of a diluted
bitumen spill. We are working hard to make sure we protect our lands, waters and coast in the areas we have
jurisdiction. This work includes new regulations that reflect best global practices and will ensure adequate protection of

our environment and existing jobs.

And maybe for this line: economic opportunities and support our communities, particularly First Nations.
It should read "economic opportunities that support our communities and partnerships with First Nations.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 14, 2018, at 3:22 PM, Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| have a few suggestions — will email shortly. Thanks.

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 3:08 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
<Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: MEDIA REQUEST: Interview Request - LNG (Resource World)
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Hi Melissa and Leila,

You may have approved this already, but it looks good to me.

From: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 12:32 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Cc: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX; Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: MEDIA REQUEST: Interview Request - LNG (Resource World)

Media request for review.. This has been reviewed by Ines Picinnino. Including Leila.

Kent.

Reporter: Bruce Lantz, Resource World Magazine
Deadline: Thursday, November 1, 2018 12:00 PM

Request: | am a journalist with Resource World Magazine and | am working on a year-end outlook story
on the oil and gas industry. | would appreciate it if the minister or deputy could answer some questions
looking back at the highlights of recent months and looking ahead to what may be expected in 2019. It
would be a very high-level discussion, without the need to drill down to lots of stats.

1. What did 2018 look like in the oil and gas sector for BC?

2. How important was the LNG Canada decision for the province and the industry?

3. What's ahead for 2019, and what will be the major factors influencing these?

4. How hard were oil and gas service companies affected by the recent downturn. Are they recovering?
If so, to what extent?

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

This year our government worked to build a sustainable industry that meets our environmental
commitments and creates opportunities for all British Columbians. It was a big year for the industry too,
with BC natural gas production achieving new record levels this year.

LNG Canada’s final investment decision was a significant milestone. Their $40-billion investment is a
strong vote of confidence in B.C. and shows that balancing our economic, environmental and

reconciliation priorities is possible. This project will provide real benefits to people in the province
while protecting our environment and respecting and partnering with First Nations.

Our government also continued to defend the B.C's coastline from the implications of a diluted bitumen
spill. We are working hard to make sure we protect our lands, waters and coast in the areas we have
jurisdiction. This work includes new regulations that reflect best global practices and will ensure
adequate protection of our environment and existing jobs.

2. How important was the LNG Canada decision for the province and the industry?
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LNG Canada’s $40-billion investment brings with it new opportunities for the people of this province
now and into the future.

The significance of LNG Canada’s final investment decision is unprecedented. It will provide British
Columbians with a fair rate of return, generating around $23 billion in public revenue over the life of the
project —money to fund our healthcare system, schools, childcare and many other public services that
people in British Columbia rely on.

The project provides a fair rate of return for British Columbians on their natural resources, job
opportunities and training for British Columbians, meaningful partnerships with First Nations and, and it
fits within our climate action plans and our targets.

3. What's ahead for 2019, and what will be the major factors influencing these?

Our job as government is to work hard for the people of this province and making decisions that provide
people with more opportunities to build a better future for themselves, their families and their
communities.

LNG Canada will give us the revenue we need to invest in people, fund the social programs that British
Columbians rely on, create strong economic opportunities and support our communities, particularly
First Nations.

With the LNG Canada project creating up to 10,000 jobs during construction and up to 950 permanent
family-supporting jobs once operations are underway, there will be plenty of job opportunities for
British Columbians.

In addition to the local employment opportunities, it’s important to recognize that this project will
provide job and training opportunities across the province. People in communities from Fort Nelson to
Fernie, Atlin to Abbotsford and all points in between will have opportunities for direct employment with
LNG Canada as well as spinoff jobs with service providers and suppliers.

Already, the Coastal GasLink pipeline project, which will transport natural gas from Dawson Creek to
Kitimat, has awarded approximately $620 million in contracting and employment opportunities to
northern Indigenous businesses. The company anticipates another $400 million in contracting
opportunities for local and Indigenous businesses during the construction period, bringing the total to
approximately $1 billion for B.C.

4, How hard were oil and gas service companies affected by the recent downturn. Are they
recovering? If so, to what extent?

Service sector companies are benefiting from our new natural gas framework and the fact that LNG
Canada has made a final investment decision.

As mentioned in the above answer, rural communities and service sector companies are already
rebounding from earlier marketplace challenges.

We're focused on building an economy that works for everyone — with good jobs across the province.
LNG Canada requires all sorts of trades, including boilermakers, carpenters, heavy equipment operators,
electricians, painters, and welders. It will also need people in administration, project management,
engineering, environmental, and safety fields.
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LNG Canada has already spent more than $2.85 million on workforce development to ensure local
people are ready for jobs.

For more details on the extent of LNG Canada’s positive affect on service sector companies, you might
consider discussing the topic with the BC LNG Alliance.

You might also consider discussing the service sector outlook with the Ministry of Jobs, Trade and
Technology.

5. Has oil and gas investment fallen? By how much? Will it recover and if so, what will it take?

We cannot predict the future of the industry. What we can do is work with industry to see continued
opportunities for growth.

LNG Canada’s investment decision demonstrates industry’s confidence in our government and shows
B.C. is a secure jurisdiction to do business in.

Additional details and implications of LNG Canada moving forward are detailed in this technical briefing
presentation made on October 2, 2018.

6. Has the legalization of cannabis had an impact on the industry by luring away potential
investors?

This is a questions best directed to industry. We recommend you contact the Canadian Association of
Petroleum Producers.

Kent Karemaker | Media Relations

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Office: 250-952-0628 Cell: 250-886-5400
Kent.Karemaker@gov.bc.ca
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Joanna,

Here's the info we discussed.

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
November 15, 2018 2:10 PM
Groves, Joanna LASS:EX

info

2018.11.15 Info for Nov 19.docx

Let me know if you have any questions/would like further info.

Thanks,

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Subject: RE: for review please

Great — thanks Robyn!

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: for review please

Thanks! | made a couple suggestions.

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 1:29 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: for review please

Thanks!

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Cc: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: MEDIA REQUEST: Gas Shortage Interview Request

Hi Melissa and Scott — | think some language on the safety of British Columbians would be good to include. Have made
some suggestions — thoughts?

Provide a statement attributable to Minister Michelle Mungall:
Thank you to everyone in B.C. who has already limited their natural gas use.
The number one priority for our government is the safety of people, particularly through potential cold peaks.

| have been in constant contact with FortisBC, Enbridge, the BC Utilities Commission and the BC Oil and Gas Commission
as this situation has evolved since the Oct. 9 pipeline fire and I'm very attuned to the natural gas supply challenges
FortisBC and Enbridge are working to manage.

As you know, Last month, our government requested all employees across the public sector do their part to help
mitigate the impact of all of this by keeping thermostats turned down in all government buildings that are heated by
natural gas.

If we all continue to take action to conserve natural gas, such as turning down thermostats 2-3 degrees, this should help
to ensure there is access to natural gas for Fortis BC customers when the temperature drops and it is needed most.

From: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Haslam,

David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>; Nikolejsin, Dave
EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>; Maclaren, Les EMPR:EX <Les.MaclLaren@gov.bc.ca>; Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX
<Glen.Plummer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW: MEDIA REQUEST: Gas Shortage Interview Request

Hello Melissa,
Media request below for review.. Please let us know if you have any questions/edits.. Including Leila.

Kent.

Reporter: Marcella Bernardo, News 1130

Deadline: ASAP
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Request: Hoping to update our listeners today re: planning for a harsh winter and how that might impact FortisBC
customers?

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

Sent: November 15, 2018 5:47 PM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: CP_FortisBC natural gas conservation_Nov 15_225PM

Also — can we confirm that a letter from Dave to Enbridge was in fact sent?

From: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 5:41 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: CP_FortisBC natural gas conservation_Nov 15_225PM

Was Dave’s letter to NEB or to Enbridge?
Thought it was to Enbridge — but note says NEB in last bullet on page 1

Think the goal was to give a caucus briefing at the start of next week — rather than Nov 26/27"

Below are my notes from this morning. Think we should look to integrate the call with Fed Min for instance — and the
coldsnap temp pressure increase element.

s.13

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 5:15 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: CP_FortisBC natural gas conservation_Nov 15_225PM

Did you want to take a look? I'm going to add to it tonight and send to GM.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
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From: "Haslam, David GCPE:EX" <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 15, 2018 at 4:53:41 PM PST

To: "Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX" <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>, "MaclLaren, Les EMPR:EX"
<Les.MaclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX" <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>, "Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX"
<Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>, "Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX" <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>, "Plummer, Glen
GCPE:EX" <Glen.Plummer@gov.bc.ca>, "Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX" <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: CP_FortisBC natural gas conservation_Nov 15_225PM

Melissa — updated attached com plan with your requested edits:

Letter from MMM to BCUC thanking them for their quick actions
Correct letter from MMM to Enbridge/Fortis to Letter from MMM to Minister Sohi

Waiting on feedback from Dave and Les. In the meantime - we can use this as it stands for our call
tomorrow am.

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave MEM:EX (Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca) <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>; Maclaren, Les
MEM:EX (Les.MaclLaren@gov.bc.ca) <Les.MaclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa MEM:EX (Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca) <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>;
Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX
<Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX <Glen.Plummer@gov.bc.ca>; Beaupre, Darren
GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: CP_FortisBC natural gas conservation_Nov 15 225PM

Dave/Les — attached is an updated com plan for the FortisBC natural gas issue. Appreciate your review
and comments. I've cc’d Melissa/Scott and Don Z so they know the status. Cheers - David
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 9:26 AM
To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Fortis Update

For sure.

From: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 7:25 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Fortis Update

We should update this QP note for Mon/Tues

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 6:13 AM
To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fw: Fortis Update

Tim, there will be a need to prepare for QP questions on this issue based on widening public information,

particularly BCUC filing. Not sure, however, what becomes public when.

Geoff

From: Maclaren, Les EMPR:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 7:58 PM

To: Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX;
Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim

GCPE:EX; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
Subject: Fortis Update

Below is a summary of events today:

s5.13;5.17
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FortisBC met with the BCUC from 2-3:30 this afternoon to review their compliance filing on a System
Preservation and Service Restoration (SPSR) Plan. Fortis is seeking BCUC’s endorsement. They have applied to
keep some sections confidential, which the BCUC will consider. We now have the full filing, as well as the public
redacted version and briefing deck, and are working that information into our BN.

Fortis reports that they met with EMBC this week and will be meeting again with them on Monday to further
beef up their SPSR Plan.

BCUC has approved the changes to Rate Schedule 46 for LNG transportation customers on an interim basis
subject to consultation with affected customers. Fortis has already spoken to these customers and sees no
issues.

| spoke with David Morton and he will speak with Peter Watson of the NEB about joint regulatory action and
how the two organizations want to position themselves publicly as we work through the recovery from this
event.

| drafted a letter last week to support BCUC actions which Minister Mungall has reviewed and commented
on. She would like to send a letter to the BCUC tomorrow. The letter has been shared with Geoff for comment.

Given the volume of new material we now have, Dave and | have are proposing that we have a revised BN and timeline
for our call on Monday. | have attached an excerpt of the BC Hydro material with their risk analysis on the power
curtailment option.

Les MacLaren

Assistant Deputy Minister

Electricity and Alternative Energy Division

BC Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
NOTE NEW OFFICE PHONE NUMBER: 778-698-7183
Cell: 250-889-3479

Energizing BC—clean, sustainable and productive
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 1:59 PM

To: Caelie ENV:EX Frampton (Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca); Eveline ENV:EX Xia
(Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: Updated note

Attachments: 2018.11.16 QP Environment - EA Act - FINAL.DOCX

Hi Caelie and Eveline,

See attached for an updated note.
Thanks,

Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 9:36 AM
To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
Subject: Accepted: Budget 2019
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 2:04 PM
To: MINCAL, ENV ENV:EX
Subject: Accepted: ENV QP Prep
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: MMM calls and meetings on pipeline incident
Thanks Scott!

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 2:31 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: MMM calls and meetings on pipeline incident

Correction —the last item is Nov 16™ (today)

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 2:30 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Subject: MMM calls and meetings on pipeline incident

Hi Leila,
The updated list of MMM calls and meetings are below:

e October 10" - Call with Fortis and Minister — 8:00pm — 8:30pm

October 12" — Call with Chief Terry Tegee, of the Carrier Sekani Tribal Council and BC Assembly of First Nations
regarding Pipeline Incident — 9:30am — 10:00am

October 19'" — Meeting with PO and CAPP — 10:00am — 11:00am — Melissa - was this on the Pipeline incident?
October 25" — Meeting with Fortis and Minister in Minister’s Office — 5:30pm — 6:30pm

November 7" — Meeting with Fortis, Minister and Premier — 6:00pm — 6:30pm

November 8™ — Meeting with Dave Morton with the BCUC — 1:30pm — 2:00pm

November 16" — Letter from the Minister sent to Dave Morton @ BCUC encouraging them to allow FortisBC (as
requested) to access additional gas supply.

[ ]

e & o o o

Regards,

Scott Andrews

Ministerial Assistant

Ministry of Energy, Mines, and Petroleum Resources
(250) 896-4532 cell

(250) 387-4471 office
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 3:20 PM
To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Energy Forum - December 6

Sounds good - let’s connect later today. I'll give you a call around 345.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Energy Forum - December 6

Hi Leila,
| wanted to flag this for you. We can discuss this afternoon or next week.
Cheers,

Scott

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 1:09 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Energy Forum - December 6

Hi Sage,

| wanted to pick your brain about this potential speaking engagement for Minister Mungall on December 6.
Could you give me a call at 250-896-4532 when you have a minute?

Thanks!

Scott Andrews

Ministerial Assistant

Ministry of Energy, Mines, and Petroleum Resources

(250) 896-4532 cell
(250) 387-4471 office

From: David van Hemmen [mailto:dvanhemmen@boardoftrade.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 10:30 AM
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To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Energy Forum - December 6

Hi Scott,
The earlier slot is 10:15 — 11:00 am. This would include a 20-25 min keynote and Q&A following the speech.

Kind regards,

David van Hemmen

Director, Advocacy and Stakeholder Relations
Greater Vancouver Board of Trade

t. 604-640-5454 f. 604-681-0437
boardoftrade.com | facebook | twitter

Greater Vancouver Board of Trade | Suite 400, 999 Canada Place | Vancouver | BC | V6C 3E1 | Canada
To unsubscribe email unsubscribe@boardoftrade.com

From: David van Hemmen

Sent: November 14, 2018 5:02 PM

To: 'scott.andrews@gov.bc.ca' <scott.andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Energy Forum - December 6

Hi Scott,

My events coordinator has gone home for the day and so | can’t confirm 100% what the timing would be. | believe the
time slot is 10:00 — 10:45 am ish. | know for a fact that we would be able to accommodate the Minister earlier in a way
that would allow her to catch the 2:20 pm Air Canada flight to Castlegar. If that is helpful. Even with the slight potential
to catch the 12:10.

| will confirm final timing tomorrow.

Have a great evening,

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

Sent: November 13, 2018 4:51 PM

To: 'scott.andrews@gov.bc.ca' <scott.andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Energy Forum - December 6

Hey Scott,

| hope you had an enjoyable long weekend (if you got any break at all). | am just checking in to see whether or not
you’ve had an opportunity to see if the schedule aligns to have Minister Mungall attend our forum this December.

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

Sent: November 9, 2018 1:01 PM

To: 'scott.andrews@gov.bc.ca' <scott.andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Energy Forum - December 6

Hi Scott,

Thank you for taking my call and it was a pleasure to meet you.

As discussed, the Greater Vancouver Board of Trade would be very pleased to have Minister Mungall speak at our
annual Energy Forum on December 6. This annual event has had a few different key focus areas depending on what is
topical in the public sphere relating to energy. This year, we are hoping to get a sense of western Canadian
developments, primarily in the LNG industry, including Indigenous perspectives. Additionally, we will have a panel that
will highlight innovative, new, transferable technologies in the energy sector. The conference is being opened by
Minister Jim Carr, who will be discussing energy developments and also their government’s trade agenda and the

opportunities coming from that agenda for the energy sector.

We would like Minister Mungall to make the closing keynote to the forum, which would be from approximately 11:15 —

noon, open to her availability.
Let me know if you have any additional questions.
Kind regards and enjoy your weekend,

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

Sent: November 16, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Cc: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Pocock, Sharon GCPE:EX; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX; Hill, Edward
GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - KMs - FNLG

Me too — will have feedback by Monday morning.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer,
Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX <Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca>; Pocock, Sharon GCPE:EX <Sharon.Pocock@gov.bc.ca>; Venn, Tania
GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>; Hill, Edward GCPE:EX <Edward.Hill@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW - KMs - FNLG

Yes,

Will look at this weekend..

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

From: Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca

Sent: November 16, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca; AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca; Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca; Sharon.Pocock@gov.bc.ca; Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca; Edward.Hill@gov.bc.ca
Subject: FOR REVIEW - KMs - FNLG

Hi — these are going into all the ministers’ binders for FNLG. Can you please have a look and let us know if you see
anything that should be tweaked?

Note that we are keeping them fairly short intentionally.
Also please note that we are on a tight timeline with them. Could we hear back from you by Monday morning?

Thanks!
Sarah.

Sarah Plank

Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement

Office: 250.952.1889 | Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email: sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Municipalities, Institutions and School Districts who reduced natural gas use

Excellent — thanks!

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Municipalities, Institutions and School Districts who reduced natural gas use

Hi Leila,

The list is below:

e Burnaby, Surrey, Langley, North Vancouver, Victoria and Delta School Districts.

e BCIT, UBC, UVic, The University of the Fraser Valley.
e The City of Vancouver, BC Restaurant Association and Rogers Sugar Factory.

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

Hi Danielle,

Find attached the info you asked for. Let me know if there’s anything else | can help with.

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 16, 2018 4:19 PM

Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Tim GCPE:EX Howlett (Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca)
info

2018.11.16 info.docx
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 5:07 PM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Heads up

Sounds good — thanks.

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 4:51 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Xia,
Eveline ENV:EX <Eveline Xia@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Heads up

Thanks Leila — through EAO we’ll have some response points ready for Monday

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 4:29 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Heads up

Hi all — see attached for a letter and press release going out from a group of scientists on Mon Nov 19 on the EA Act.

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 4:10 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
<Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
<Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
<Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Heads up - letter opposing new bill

From: Angela Kristi Wilson [mailto:angela wilson@sfu.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Heads up - letter opposing new bill

Hi Rodney, heads up that a group plans to share this letter and news release on Monday opposing John Horgan’s
proposed reforms to BC's environmental assessment process.

This group came to us asking for us to distribute it; we’ve explained to them that we cannot distribute this from SFU.

It would be great to also set up a time to catch up on priorities and working together. Let me know a few times that you
are free and we can set a phone call.

Hope you have a great weekend!
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Cheers,

Angela

Angela K Wilson

Senior Director, Media Relations & Public Affairs | Communications & Marketing

Simon Fraser University | 2200 Strand Hall
8888 University Dr., Burnaby, B.C. V5A 156
C: 236-880-3521 | www.sfu.ca

24-hour emergency response: 778-782-9543

ENGAGING THE WORLD
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 5:24 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX; David GCPE:EX Haslam
(David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: Next week

Hi all,

For QP on Monday, Green Caucus plans to ask questions on climate change. One question will go to Minister Mungall,
and one to Minister Donaldson.

David — may | ask you send me any INs relevant to this line of questions? I'll work up a QP note for Monday morning to
share with the group.

Thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 18, 2018 6:17 PM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: other material on the EV announcement

Hey Rosa — may | ask you send me the updated QAs for this announcement?

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

Sent: November 18, 2018 6:18 PM
To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - KMs - FNLG

Thanks for letting me know!

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 18, 2018 6:01 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW - KMs - FNLG

Thanks Leila. Just a heads up, we will also be sending you a QA document, which will have a fairly short turnaround. It is
due in the PO on Tuesday, and is currently going through program sign offs.

On Nov 18, 2018, at 4:13 PM, Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi all,
I’'ve made some suggested edits too — see attached.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 18, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Dick,
Jolleen IRR:EX <Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca>; Pocock, Sharon GCPE:EX <Sharon.Pocock@gov.bc.ca>; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX
<Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>; Hill, Edward GCPE:EX <Edward.Hill@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW - KMs - FNLG

Thanks Jonathan!

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

On Nov 18, 2018, at 1:45 PM, Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey folks,
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My suggested edits are attached here.
| have copied Don Bain here as well. Don, if you have time, would welcome your feedback on all this...

Thanks Sarah,

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778 587 4376

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 2:18 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Cc: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Pocock, Sharon GCPE:EX; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX; Hill, Edward GCPE:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW - KMs - FNLG

Hi— these are going into all the ministers’ binders for FNLG. Can you please have a look and let us know if you see
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

<KMs - FNLG_16Nov2018_FINAL DRAFT JS edits.docx>
<KMs - FNLG_16Nov2018_FINAL DRAFT JS, LF edits.docx>
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks for letting us know $-22

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Sent: November 18, 2018 5:47 PM

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
November 18, 2018 6:18 PM
Crebo, David GCPE:EX

RE: Dave - Monday

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX <Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila
GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; Craven, Paul EAO:EX

<Paul.Craven@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jardine, Kevin EAO:EX <Kevin.Jardine@gov.bc.ca>; GCPE Communications - Environment & Climate Change Strategy

.17
Subject: Dave - Monday

FYl-s5.22

- I'll be on my iPhone til about 10:30, but not at a computer.

5.22

- will be in the office in the afternoon.

Pls include Brian on anything (ie: EAO messaging re: the SFU letter/news release).

Thx
Dave

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

Sent: November 18, 2018 10:19 PM

To: MINCAL, EMPR EMPR:EX

Subject: Accepted: FW: Fortis Daily Briefings
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sounds good - thanks.

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
November 19, 2018 8:22 AM
Haslam, David GCPE:EX
Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX
RE: Next week

Sent: November 19, 2018 8:21 AM
To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Next week

Darren and | discussed on Sat morning. We don’t have IN’s addressing climate change. Normally we’d direct that to
ECCS. So we’ll send you a summary of messages on the files we have that address climate change: EV, energy efficiency
programs, low carbon fuels, electrification. As well as the clean bc KM’s we got from HQ recently. Expect them shortly.

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 19, 2018 8:06 AM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Next week

Good morning — can you please send me any INs related to climate and EMPR?

Thanks,
Leila

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 5:31 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
<Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Next week

Wii do.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 16, 2018, at 5:23 PM, Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi all,

For QP on Monday, Green Caucus plans to ask questions on climate change. One question will go to
Minister Mungall, and one to Minister Donaldson.
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David — may | ask you send me any INs relevant to this line of questions? I'll work up a QP note for
Monday morning to share with the group.

Thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 19, 2018 8:56 AM
To: MINCAL, EMPR EMPR:EX
Subject: Accepted: QP Prep
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 19, 2018 9:16 AM

To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Elkview Mine Fatality - November 18, 2018

This is very sad news. Thanks for letting me know.

-Leila

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
Sent: November 19, 2018 9:01 AM
To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Elkview Mine Fatality - November 18, 2018

Hi Leila,

FYI there was a fatality at Teck’s Elkview coal mine near Sparwood.
It has a bit of media pick up:

https://theprovince.com/news/local-news/man-dies-in-collision-at-sparwood-coal-mine

https://www.castlegarnews.com/news/teck-reports-fatality-at-elkview-operations-sparwood/

Sad news,

Scott Andrews

Ministerial Assistant

Ministry of Energy, Mines, and Petroleum Resources
(250) 896-4532 cell

(250) 387-4471 office

From: Amann-Blake, Nathaniel EMPR:EX

Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Elkview Mine Fatality - November 18, 2018

Just making sure this made its way to you. Will provide updates as information is available.

Nate
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On Nov 18, 2018, at 1:29 PM, Amann-Blake, Nathaniel EMPR:EX <Nathaniel. Amann-Blake(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Demchuk, Tania EMPR:EX" <Tania.Demchuk(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 18, 2018 at 1:08:07 PM PST

To: "Amann-Blake, Nathaniel EMPR:EX" <Nathaniel. Amann-
Blake@gov.bc.ca>

Ce: "Hoffman, Al EMPR:EX" <Al.Hoffman(@gov.bc.ca>, "Abrams, Robert S
EMPR:EX" <Robert.Abrams(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Elkview Mine Fatality - November 18, 2018

This morning (approximately 10:45 am, November 18, 2018) a fatality at Teck
Coal’s Elkview Coal Operations was reported to the Ministry.

Key facts and current status:

- The name, age and gender of the deceased is not yet known

- The cause of the fatality is under investigation and has been reported as a haul
truck rolling over a utility vehicle

- Two Inspectors of Mines from the Cranbrook regional office will arrive at the
Elkview mine later this afternoon

- RCMP are at the scene (per normal protocol)

- EMPR has initiated a Mines Act section 7 investigation

Tania

Sent from my 1Pad
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 19, 2018 9:16 AM
To: MINCAL, EMPR EMPR:EX
Subject: Accepted: Fortis Daily Briefings
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 19, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Next week

Thanks Darren!

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: November 19, 2018 9:14 AM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Next week

Hi Leila,

Here are key messages/facts for you.

Clean (holding bullets from HQ on climate - for use in speeches throughout November)

We love B.C. and we want to protect what makes it so special -- for now and for our children and grandchildren.

People in B.C. want to see a strong, sustainable economy, that creates good jobs and works for people. Now,
and into the future.

We are soon launching a climate plan that will put B.C. on a path to a cleaner, better future.

First, we're tackling the buildings we work and live in, our vehicles and the fuels we use, and the Clean Growth
Program for Industry.

People need affordable choices for cleaner, healthier, more efficient buildings and transportation, to cut
pollution and improve quality of life in our communities.

We're seizing opportunities to innovate and lower emissions to meet our climate goals, while continuing to
create good jobs and economic opportunities for people and businesses.

The same innovations that reduce our emissions and improve our quality of life can drive economic growth —
helping our people and businesses to succeed.

Electric Vehicles/Low Carbon Fuels

British Columbia’s Clean Energy Vehicle (CEV) Program was designed to reduce barriers to the adoption of CEVs.

The CEV Program has been highly successful in starting the transition to a transportation system that is powered
by clean energy.

B.C. has the highest adoption rate of zero-emission vehicles in Canada — ZEVs made up 4% of new light-duty
vehicle sales in the first half of 2018.

In 2017, the CEVforBC participation rate increased by 55% over 2016, and in the first half of 2018, the rate of
submission has increased 220% over 2017’s rate. The highest growth rate has been in the affordable vehicle
brands.

British Columbia is a leader in clean energy vehicles (CEVs) with one of the largest public charging infrastructure
networks in Canada (approximately 1,500 charging stations), the first public hydrogen fuelling station in Canada
with plans to build out more, and the highest per capita adoption of CEVs in the country (4% of new light-duty
vehicle sales in the first half of 2018). It is estimated there are approximately 12,000 electric vehicles in B.C.

An average EV driver will avoid producing at least four tonnes of greenhouse gas emissions each year, compared
to a gasoline vehicle. EV drivers also save approximately $2,400 per year in fuel costs and maintenance.

Energy Efficiency — EfficiencyBC Program (launched September)
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e Launched at the end of September this year, EfficiencyBC (https://efficiencybc.ca) is an integrated offer of financial
incentives, information and support to help households and businesses save energy and reduce greenhouse gas (GHG)
emissions by switching to high efficiency heating equipment and making building envelope improvements.

e EfficiencyBC, along with partner programs, will provide up to $14,000 for a home and $200,000 for a
commercial business to switch to high-efficiency heating equipment and to make building envelope
improvements. It is a new program launching in partnership with the federal government, BC Hydro, FortisBC,
BC Housing and many local governments.

e This new program makes life more affordable by providing you with the financial incentives you need to make
energy-saving improvements. EfficiencyBC will help us lower greenhouse gas emissions while creating
opportunities for people, including lasting good jobs through energy retrofits.

e In addition to financial incentives, EfficiencyBC offers homeowners a free home energy Ministry of Energy,
Mines and Petroleum Resources coaching service and guidance on home energy upgrades. For commercial
buildings, the program will also help pay for energy studies that identify opportunities for energy savings. The
program is fully integrated with existing incentive programs.

e The funding is also aimed at fostering improved standards in buildings, improving the quality of energy-
efficiency installations and increasing market share of low-carbon, energy-efficient building technologies.

e Energy efficiency in Canada improved by 25% between 1990 and 2014. This improvement helped avoid more
than 85 million tonnes of carbon pollution and saved Canadians more than $38 billion.

Energy Efficiency — BC Hydro

e We're fortunate in B.C. to have access to clean, renewable hydroelectricity. Last year, BC Hydro generated 98 per cent
clean electricity.

e BC Hydro also has a robust demand-side management (conservation) program through which has been helping
customers save energy and money for more than 25 years.

e This includes programs, online tools, tips and education programs to help customers reduce their electricity use,
such as seasonal rebates on energy-efficient products at our partner retailers, rebates on energy-efficient home
renovations as well as programs to help income-qualifying customers improve their homes’ efficiency.

e BC Hydro will be investing $330 million in its conservation programs over the next three years, and will also be
expanding it tools and education programs to help commercial and industrial customers adopt a strategic
energy management model, identify and implement capital projects that will result in energy savings

Electrification - general

e  Government is working collaboratively to move toward a clean growth future for B.C. with a climate action strategy that
will drive sustainable economic growth with cleaner energy and fewer emissions

e Low-carbon electrification supporting the transition from fossil fuels to clean electricity to reduce GHG
emissions will drive demand for clean, firm electricity to power upstream natural gas and LNG operations.

e With 98 per cent of the electricity generated in B.C. coming from clean and renewable resources, electrification
can provide significant GHG reductions.

¢ We are working to embed an electrification strategy within the climate action strategy we are developing.

e Government will also examine opportunities for further electrification as a strategy to achieve the Province's
new GHG emissions reduction targets as part of Phase 2 of the comprehensive review of BC Hydro.

*Electrification of natural gas industry

e Electrifying upstream development in British Columbia’s natural gas sector will reduce greenhouse gas emissions.

e We have been clear all along that LNG operations must fit within our climate action targets. Electrifying
upstream operations is one way for the natural gas industry to meet our legislated emissions reductions targets.

e Electricity demand in the South Peace region continues to grow as a result of natural gas exploration and
development in the area. Electrifying upstream operations includes upgrades to transmission lines in northern
B.C. — enabling the industry to use clean, affordable hydro power for the processing facilities and compressors.

e There are several projects supporting an increase the natural gas sector’s use of clean power, including:

o The Dawson Creek-Chetwynd Area Transmission line project. This $299-million project is in-service and
supplies the majority of power to the growing natural gas industry.
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o BC Hydro’s Peace Region Electricity Supply (PRES) project. Construction on this $298 million project
started this summer. It will provide facilities with clean power, offsetting the use of natural gas for
energy needs.

o (Note: The North Montney Power Supply projects was an industry joint venture between Atco Electric
and Progress Energy that has not moved forward.)

e Other ways we can support the electrification of northern B.C. are being explored as part of our clean growth
strategy to be release later this year. Full electrification of expected new industrial loads in the South Peace
Region could avoid up to about four million tonnes of greenhouse gas emissions per year.

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 8:21 AM
To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Cc: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

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

David — may | ask you send me any INs relevant to this line of questions? I’ll work up a QP note for
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

Sent: November 19, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: FW: Second quarter primer
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 19, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Me today

Thanks for letting us know Sarah $.22
| also can’t make QP prep today, have a scheduling conflict with EMPR and they’re getting a Green question today.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: November 19, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer,
Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Me today

5.22

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

From: Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca

Sent: November 19, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca; AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca; Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Me today

5.22

No word on the rescheduled testing of the unistoten gate. Will let you know when we hear from the company. They
promised a days’ notice.

Sarah Plank

Communications Director| Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
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

See attached a new note for the Green Q today and an updated note.

Thanks,

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 19, 2018 10:52 AM

David GCPE:EX Haslam (David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca); Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX;

Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
notes

2018.11.19 QP EMPR - Climate Change - FINAL.DOCX; 2018.11.19 QP EMPR - Gas

Supply - FINAL.DOCX
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
Sent: November 19, 2018 1:15 PM
To: MINCAL, ENV ENV:EX
Subject: Accepted: Leila-MGH
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
November 19, 2018 2:23 PM
Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Fwd: Bovine TB case

From: "Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 19, 2018 at 1:58:46 PM PST

To: "Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX" <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>, "Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX"
<AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>, "Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX" <Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>, "Venn, Tania GCPE:EX"
<Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>, "Walton, Clare GCPE:EX" <Clare.Walton@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Bovine TB case

Just a heads up on this. Our critical incidents team has also been looped in.

In addition to the info below, | can share that the risk to traditional food (i.e., wildlife in the area) is also
being assessed by the province’s wildlife vet.

s.16

Risk to human health is very low, and no risk to general public.

Agriculture colleagues would have more info if you are looking for some.

From: Davis McKenzie [mailto:Davis.McKenzie@fnha.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Bovine TB case

CFIA just released a media statement today at noon (http://www.inspection.gc.ca/animals/chief-
veterinary-officer/cvo-statements/2018-11-19/eng/1542637561739/1542637739620

CFIA & Ministry of Agriculture have been in contact with all First Nations cattle producers in the
vicinity, and will be in contact with all nearby First Nations today

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 1:10 PM

To: Davis McKenzie <Davis.McKenzie@fnha.ca>
Subject: Bovine TB case
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Hi Davis,

Hope you had a good weekend.

| understand the CFIA is dealing with a case of Bovine TB and there is at least one First Nation either
affected or potentially affected due to proximity and ranching operations. Is there any info you are able
to share?

Thanks for any light you can shed on the situation.

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

Sent: November 19, 2018 6:13 PM

To: David GCPE:EX Crebo (David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca); Cotton, Brian GCPEEX; Caelie ENV:EX
Frampton (Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca); Eveline ENV:EX Xia (Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: RE: tomorrow

Hi all — change of plans. The Greens will be asking Ministers Dix and Fleming questions instead tomorrow.
MGH will likely be up later this week.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 19, 2018 12:12 PM

To: David GCPE:EX Crebo (David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca) <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>; Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX
<Brian.Cotton@gov.bc.ca>; Caelie ENV:EX Frampton (Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca) <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>;
Eveline ENV:EX Xia (Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca) <Eveline Xia@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: tomorrow

Hi all,
This week for QP, Green Caucus plans to ask different ministers what their ministries are doing to address the
opportunities and challenges of climate change. Today, Minister Mungall and Minister Donaldson will each answer one

question. For tomorrow, Green Caucus plans to direct their questions to Minister Heyman and Minister Popham.

Dave and Brian — I've got a core messaging climate action and leadership note that was last updated in September 2018
that I’ll pull some info from. If there’s any other notes from your team that fit this frame, could you please send to me?

Many thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 19, 2018 6:16 PM
To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: RE:s.16;5.21

Thanks Sarah.

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 19, 2018 6:13 PM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>;
Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P
GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX <Nicole.Fellinger@gov.bc.ca>; Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX
<Robert.Duffus@gov.bc.ca>; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Watson, Jason GCPE:EX
<Jason.Watson@gov.bc.ca>; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>; Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX
<Glen.Plummer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hill, Edward GCPE:EX <Edward.Hill@gov.bc.ca>; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW:s.16;s.21

Importance: High

FYI...
| notice the premier and energy minister are at noon-hour media event together tomorrow.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX" <Simon.Coley@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 19, 2018 at 5:44:45 PM PST

To: "Nash, Laurel IRR:EX" <Laurel.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Austin, Matt FLNR:EX" <Matt.Austin@gov.bc.ca>,
"Caul, Doug D IRR:EX" <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>, "Waters, Cory IRR:EX" <Cory.Waters@gov.bc.ca>,
"Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX" <Rachel.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>, "Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX"
<Giovanni.Puggioni@gov.bc.ca>, "Robertson, Linda G IRR:EX" <Linda.Robertson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Carr, Michelle EMPR:EX" <Michelle.Carr@gov.bc.ca>, "Humber, Emmy EMPR:EX"
<Emmy.Humber@gov.bc.ca>, "Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX" <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject:s.16;s.21

FYI folks,

s.16;5.21

Regards,

Simon Co[eﬂ
Assistant Deputy Minister
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Strategic and Indigenous Affairs Division / Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Office: 778-698-7176 / Cell: 250-507-6585/ Fax: 250-952-0269
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 19, 2018 9:47 PM

Trudeau, Claudia ENV:EX

Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX
Re: Question for tomorrow 8am

Thanks very much for this information!

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 19, 2018, at 9:38 PM, Trudeau, Claudia ENV:EX <Claudia.Trudeau@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi All,

The briefing note is good except please note the end date for the contract that produces the provincial
climate risk assessment is now end of March 2019.

The commitment to a new adaptation strategy is contained in the Strategy, and is one of the
recommendations of the OAG report.

Also please note HLTH was outside the scope of the OAG’s audit on managing climate change risks in

BC.

Additional info on the provincial risk assessment:

e Provincial climate risk assessment will assess 15 provincially significant climate-related risks to
BC and the consequences they produce
¢ Risk consequences assessed for all risks include (listing health related consequences first):

c o o o o O 0 O

Deaths

Serious illness, injury and hospitalizations
Psychological impacts

Loss of social cohesion

Loss of cultural resources

Loss of economic productivity

Loss of infrastructure services

Cost to government

¢ Two of the 15 risk events assessed will be specifically health-related: 1) the spreading of Lyme
disease (risk event of a vector-borne illness) and 2) a heat wave

Thanks to Johanna for getting this info back to me.

Claudia
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From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 7:13 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX; Trudeau, Claudia ENV:EX

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX
Subject: Re: Question for tomorrow 8am

Hi Leila,
This question in prep for QP tomorrow is also circulating in another e-chain.
Just bringing Claudia and Tim from CAS into this convo.

Dave Crebo

Communications Director

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy.
(250) 812-5747 (cell)

On Nov 19, 2018, at 6:55 PM, Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Dave,

I’'m hoping you can help me with a question related to a risk assessment being done by
your ministry on a climate adaptation strategy. It's my understanding that starting in
2019, government will consult on this strategy and it will include both infrastructure
and the health of people in B.C.

It may be related to this series developed by the Ministry of Health and the Climate
Action Secretariat (https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/environment/climate-
change/adaptation/health/final climate change and health backgrounder overview.

pdf)

Can you let me know if this is correct, and if so, has it been publicly said?

Thanks and apologies for the after hours request,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547

<313232_IN for DM_Climate Risk Assessment_20180112_FINAL.DOCX>
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

Fwd: Question for tomorrow 8am

313232_IN for DM_Climate Risk Assessment_20180112_FINAL.DOCX; ATT00001.htm

From: "Trudeau, Claudia ENV:EX" <Claudia.Trudeau@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 19, 2018 at 9:38:30 PM PST

To: "Crebo, David GCPE:EX" <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>, "Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX"
<Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX" <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>, "Xia, Eveline ENV:EX"
<Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca>, "Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX" <Tim.Lesiuk@gov.bc.ca>

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

¢ Provincial climate risk assessment will assess 15 provincially significant climate-related risks to
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

o o o o o 0O O

e Two of the 15 risk events assessed will be specifically health-related: 1) the spreading of Lyme
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

I’m hoping you can help me with a question related to a risk assessment being done by
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

See attached.

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 20, 2018 7:23 AM

Tim GCPE:EX Howlett (Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca)
supplemental info for scan

2018.11.20 for PJH scan.docx
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 20, 2018 7:29 AM

Caelie ENV:EX Frampton (Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca); David GCPE:EX Crebo
(David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca)

FW: For factcheck with ENV

Good morning — before this goes into a QP note for Minister Dix, may | confirm the below information is accurate (i.e.
the AQHI Plus adjustment pilot dates are correct)

Thanks,
Leila

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 7:16 AM
To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For factcheck with ENV

Can you confirm with Environment comms that the below is accurate?

Pulled from this website - https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/environment/air-land-water/air/air-quality/aghi

e B.C.is currently piloting two adjustments, called AGHI-Plus, to the AQHI to improve the accuracy of the reported
health risk during smoke events (Ministry of Environment).
¢ Each of these AQHI Plus adjustments was developed by the BC Center for Disease Control for the Province and
are being piloted from May 2018 through April 2019.
¢ One adjustment operates in summer, the other in winter:
o The Wildfire Season AQHI Plus adjustment will be piloted for five months (May through September
2018) and is designed to better communicate health risks that are associated with wildfire smoke.
o The Cool Season AQHI Plus adjustment is under development. When completed it will operate for
seven months (October 2018 through April 2019).
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Trudeau, Claudia ENV:EX

Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX; Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Note for MGH

Good flag - I'll pass this info along to the health team.

Thanks,
Leila

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov

20, 2018, at 9:06 AM, Trudeau, Claudia ENV:EX <Claudia.Trudeau@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HI David

Thanks for sharing this. In reviewing, | note the reference at the end to the release of “the climate plan’s
release later this year”.

In the strategy being released in December, the only actions for climate adaptation are the work on
climate risk and the release of a climate adaptation strategy in 2020. Anyone looking for more in there
is not going to see it, so | wonder if we might be better to point to the strategy coming in 2020 instead?

C

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 8:58 AM

To: Trudeau, Claudia ENV:EX <Claudia.Trudeau@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX <Tim.Lesiuk@gov.bc.ca>; Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX <Brian.Cotton@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Note for MGH

FYI

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 8:42 AM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX
Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Note for MGH

Hi all,

This note was prepared for Minister Dix. Wanted to pass it along to your team, as much of the
information came from Environment.

Thanks,
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Leila

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 8:26 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Note for MGH
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 9:24 AM
To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Note for MGH

Great thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 20, 2018, at 9:15 AM, Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Done
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 20, 2018, at 9:10 AM, Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI - can you pass along to health? Thanks .
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Trudeau, Claudia ENV:EX" <Claudia.Trudeau@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 20, 2018 at 9:06:24 AM PST

To: "Crebo, David GCPE:EX" <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX" <Tim.Lesiuk@gov.bc.ca>, "Cotton, Brian
GCPE:EX" <Brian.Cotton@gov.bc.ca>, "Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX"
<Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Note for MGH

HI David

Thanks for sharing this. In reviewing, | note the reference at the end to
the release of “the climate plan’s release later this year”.

In the strategy being released in December, the only actions for climate
adaptation are the work on climate risk and the release of a climate
adaptation strategy in 2020. Anyone looking for more in there is not
going to see it, so | wonder if we might be better to point to the
strategy coming in 2020 instead?

C

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 8:58 AM

To: Trudeau, Claudia ENV:EX <Claudia.Trudeau@gov.bc.ca>
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Cc: Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX <Tim.Lesiuk@gov.bc.ca>; Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX
<Brian.Cotton@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Note for MGH

FYI

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 8:42 AM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX
Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Note for MGH

Hi all,

This note was prepared for Minister Dix. Wanted to pass it along to
your team, as much of the information came from Environment.

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

November 20, 2018 9:24 AM

Trudeau, Claudia ENV:EX

Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX
Re: Question for tomorrow 8am

Great thanks. Appreciate the quick turn around with my requests this morning :)

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 20, 2018, at 8:55 AM, Trudeau, Claudia ENV:EX <Claudia.Trudeau@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes this should all be fine.

Claudia

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 6:10 AM

To: Trudeau, Claudia ENV:EX <Claudia.Trudeau@gov.bc.ca>; Crebo, David GCPE:EX
<David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX
<Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca>; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX <Tim.Lesiuk@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Question for tomorrow 8am

Good morning all - wanting to confirm this information can be said publicly (i.e. in the house today)?

Thanks,
Leila

From: Trudeau, Claudia ENV:EX

Sent: November 19, 2018 9:39 PM

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

c o o o o 0 0 0

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

153

Page 123 of 259 GCP-2019-90174



Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Fwd: Social media post

Looks good to me.

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Fwd: Social media post

Some tweaks:
s | acknowledge that this is a challenging situation and we hope that a respectful resolution can be achieved.

e We will assist in re-engagement efforts and we are looking to the company to find a resolution to the access
issue.

e  For our part, our government recognizes the need to reset the relationship with the Wet’suwet’en Nation
including hereditary leadership. Our reconciliation commitment isn’t connected to any one project and is
grounded in rights recognition.

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

From: Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca

Sent: November 20, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca; Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Fwd: Social media post

Thoughts on this messaging? Not sure of the first bullet - something not sitting quite right with it for me.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Haslam, David GCPE:EX" <David.Haslam(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 20, 2018 at 2:15:08 PM PST

To: "Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>, "Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX"
<Don.Zadravec(@gov.bc.ca>, "Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX" <Darren.Beaupre(@gov.bc.ca>, "Thomas, Vivian P
GCPE:EX" <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>

Ce: "Hill, Edward GCPE:EX" <Edward.Hill@gov.bc.ca>, "Venn, Tania GCPE:EX"
<Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>, "Walton, Clare GCPE:EX" <Clare.Walton(@gov.bc.ca>, "Plummer, Glen
GCPE:EX" <Glen.Plummer@gov.bc.ca>, "Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX" <Darren.Beaupre(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Social media post

Below just approved by our DM:
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s.13

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Beaupre,
Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hill, Edward GCPE:EX <Edward.Hill@gov.bc.ca>; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>; Walton, Clare
GCPE:EX <Clare.Walton@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Social media post

FYI

Sarah Plank

Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement

Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email:sarah.plank(@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 20, 2018 at 2:04:29 PM PST

To: "Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX" <Leila.Farmer(@gov.bc.ca>, "Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX"
<Jonathan.Sas(@gov.bc.ca>, "Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX" <AnneMarie.Sam(@gov.bc.ca>
Ce: "Venn, Tania GCPE:EX" <Tania.Venn(@gov.bc.ca>, "Walton, Clare GCPE:EX"
<Clare.Walton@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Social media post

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Walton, Clare GCPE:EX" <Clare. Walton(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 20, 2018 at 2:00:04 PM PST

To: "Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Plank(@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Venn, Tania GCPE:EX" <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Updated: Quick Check on social media please
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Update for you on Unist’ot’en Camp -

New post from about 18 mins ago on Facebook:
http://ow.ly/ueLG30mH2yu

Copyright
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 5:18 PM

To: Caelie ENV:EX Frampton (Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca); Eveline ENV:EX Xia
(Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca); David GCPE:EX Crebo (David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: FW: FYI - News release: Global Automakers of Canada Supports the Decarbonization of
Transportation, Disappointed in B.C. Government's Legislated Zero Emission Vehicle
Mandate

Attachments: BC ZEV Press Release final.doc

FYI

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 5:06 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
<Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FYI - News release: Global Automakers of Canada Supports the Decarbonization of Transportation,
Disappointed in B.C. Government’s Legislated Zero Emission Vehicle Mandate

See link https://www.newswire.ca/news-releases/global-automakers-of-canada-supports-the-decarbonization-of-
transportation-700956732.html . Copied below. We will produce an IN.

Others supportive, including VEVA: https://mailchi.mp/3e913b3628db/biggest-electric-vehicle-show-in-the-west-
returns-august-1583217

Global Automakers of Canada Supports the Decarbonization of Transportation

Disappointed in B.C. Government’s Legislated Zero Emission Vehicle Mandate

Copyright
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For further information contact:
David C. Adams

President

(416) 333-2873
dadams@globalautomakers.ca
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 8:43 AM

To: Rob FIN:EX Gillezeau (Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca); Robyn FIN:EX Spilker
(Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: FW: Rental Builder Survey Backgrounder

Attachments: Urban Development Institute Rental Builder Survey Backgrounder .pdf

Good morning,

Find attached an embargoed report from the UDI - they're releasing it at 9am today. Minister Robinson will be the lead
on any media inquiries.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 8:40 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Rental Builder Survey Backgrounder

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 7:33 PM

To: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Rental Builder Survey Backgrounder

Fyi
s.13

C

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Rob MacKay-Dunn <rmackaydunn@udi.org>

Date: 2018-11-20 7:06 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Rental Builder Survey Backgrounder

Hi Craig, apologies for the delay.

Attached is the final draft of the results of our rental builder survey that we will release tomorrow morning at 9am. | don't anticipate
any material changes but there may be a few further tweaks overnight.
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We appreciated the opportunity to brief you on the survey findings last week and look forward to an opportunity to meet again
once the Task Force's Report is released. In the meantime, please don't hesitate to give me a call if you have any questions or
concerns.

Best regards, Rob

Rob MacKay-Dunn | Vice President, Government and Public Affairs

Urban Development Institute

rmackaydunn@udi.org Direct: 604.661.3034

udi.bc.ca <http://www.udi.bc.ca/>

<https://twitter.com/udibc> <http://www.youtube.com/user/UDIPacific> <https://www.facebook.com/UDIBC>

We have moved. Please update your records with our new address.
Suite 1100, 1050 West Pender Street

Vancouver, BC V6E 357 Canada

Email addresses and phone numbers have remained the same.
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
November 21, 2018 10:49 AM

Robyn FIN:EX Spilker (Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca); Rob FIN:EX Gillezeau

(Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca)
updated note
2018.11.21 - QP FINANCE - Speculation Tax - FINALDOCX

Hi — see attached an updated note for today. Open to feedback.

Thanks,

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks!

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 21, 2018 11:16 AM
Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

RE: ZEV materials - FINAL materials

Sent: November 21, 2018 11:13 AM
To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: ZEV materials - FINAL materials

Importance: High
As requested!

Danielle Dalzell

Director of Writing and Content Strategy | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications and Public Engagement
Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca | 250-893-2096
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Robyn FIN:EX Spilker (Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca); Rob FIN:EX Gillezeau
(Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: note for today

Attachments: 2018.11.21 QP MAH - Housing Supply - FINAL.DOCX

Hi again,

See attached for another updated note.
Thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 12:59 PM

To: David GCPE:EX Haslam (David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca)

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
Subject: PJH scan for 3pm

Hi David — wanted to check in to see if there’s anything you think should be included in PJH’s issue scan, beyond the ZEV
announcement, Fortis and Unist’ot’en? He’s doing a media avail tomorrow in Victoria.

If you could let me know by 3pm, that would be great.
Thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 1:09 PM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: PJH scan for 3pm please

Great —thanks for your quick response.

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 1:07 PM

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

Nope, nothing else comes to mind for us Leila.

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 1:02 PM
To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX
Subject: PJH scan for 3pm please

Hi Dave — wanted to check in to see if there’s anything you think should be included in PJH’s issue scan, beyond the ZEV
announcement, and letter from the scientists on EA. He’s doing a media avail tomorrow in Victoria.

If you could let me know by 3pm, that would be great.
Thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: RE: FOR FEEDBACK - QA - FNLG

Attachments: QA_FNLG_19Nov2018 DRAFT JW LN - LF feedback.docx

Hi all = I've made a few small changes.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-
Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: FOR FEEDBACK - QA - FNLG

Just checking in on this one... We need to get the premier’s materials to the PO by the end of the day today, as
[ understand it from Danielle. We are using these QAs to build the premier’s QA. So hoping for any feedback
by early afternoon if possible please. Thanks, S.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Plank(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 20, 2018 at 1:29:54 PM PST

To: "Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX" <Leila.Farmer(@gov.bc.ca>, "Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX"
<Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX" <AnneMarie.Sam(@gov.bc.ca>, "Hill, Edward GCPE:EX"
<Edward.Hill@gov.bc.ca>, "Venn, Tania GCPE:EX" <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR FEEDBACK - QA - FNLG

Here is the all-emcompassing QA for FNLG. For your feedback please and thanks. Also if there are any Qs missing, please
flag.

We will do a shortened version of this for the premier (ie fewer Qs) as they usually like a more focused QA, but this one
will be for the minister’s reference.

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

Sent: November 21, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Response: B.C.'s electric car announcement
Thanks!

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Response: B.C.'s electric car announcement

From: Dan Woynillowicz [mailto:dan@cleanenergycanada.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Subject: FW: Response: B.C.'s electric car announcement

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE View this email in your browser

¥, CLEAN ENERGY CANADA

Easier access to electric cars will
save B.C. drivers money and cut

pollution

November 20, 2018
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CONTACT

Trevor Melanson
Communications Manager
604-341-5091

trevor@cleanenergycanada.org

172

Page 140 of 259 GCP-2019-90174



RESOURCES

Report | Batteries Not Included: Solutions Series
Videos | What EV buyers in B.C. said

Submission | Multi-stakeholder support for introducing a Zero Emission Vehicle

Mandate in British Columbia

UBCM Resolution | B131 Zero Emission Vehicle Mandate, Endorsed at the 2018 UBCM

Annual Convention.

CENTRE FOR DIALOGUE
SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

Clean Energy Canada (cleanenergycanada.org) is a climate and energy think tank housed ar the Centre for

Dialogue ar Simon Fraser University. We work to accelerate our nation’s transition to a clean and renewable

energy system.

Copyright © 2018 Clean Energy Canada, All rights reserved.

You are receiving this as a member of the news media or a subscriber to Clean Energy Canada's media releases.

Our mailing address is:
Clean Energy Canada
721-602 W. Hastings St.
Vancouver, B.C. V6B 1P2
Canada

Add us to yvour address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: RE: PJH scan for 3pm please

Great —thanks Sarah.

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: PJH scan for 3pm please

That’s the only thing | can think of Leila. Thanks, Sarah

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

On Nov 21, 2018, at 12:59 PM, Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sarah — wanted to check in to see if there’s anything you think should be included in PJH’s issue scan, beyond
Unist'ot’en? He's doing a media avail tomorrow in Victoria.

If you could let me know by 3pm, that would be great.
Thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 10:23 PM
To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
Subject: Accepted: Budget 2019
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Robyn FIN:EX Spilker (Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca); Rob FIN:EX Gillezeau
(Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: for review

Attachments: 2018.11.22 fed fall outlook.docx

Good morning — see attached a note for your review.
Thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547

176

Page 144 of 259 GCP-2019-90174



Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
Sent: November 22, 2018 9:04 AM
To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: 3 bullets for Unistoten

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 12:20 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Cc: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX; Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX
Subject: 3 bullets for Unistoten

s.13
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Subject: RE: for review

Thanks Rob!

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Sent: November 22, 2018 9:50 AM

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

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 8:51 AM
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

Sent: November 22, 2018 10:14 AM
To: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: Accepted: FNLG Strategy Meeting
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Tim GCPE:EX Howlett (Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: Supplemental for PJH issue scan
Attachments: 2018.11.22 fed fall outlook RG.docx

Hi Tim — see attached for the supplemental info for PJH’s issue scan.
Thanks
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks David.

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 22, 2018 4:42 PM

Haslam, David GCPE:EX

RE: MEDIA REQUEST: CEV Questions (Trucks)

Sent: November 22, 2018 4:25 PM
To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: MEDIA REQUEST: CEV Questions (Trucks)

Below. Has more context and info. We're on safe ground to say technology evolves and a zev standard will encourage a

market.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX" <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 22, 2018 at 3:06:13 PM PST

To: "Haslam, David GCPE:EX" <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX" <Kent.Karemaker@gov.bc.ca>, "Giles, Alison GCPE:EX"
<Alison.Giles@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: MEDIA REQUEST: CEV Questions (Trucks)

FYI this one is with program still. Voicemails left + text. Need their attention on this one before we can
action. I'll mention it when we meet shortly.

Reporter: Ash Kelly, News 1130
Deadline: ASAP

Request: | have been speaking with some members of the farming and 4x4 communities who have
raised concerns over proposed legislation by the government that would see 100 per cent of vehicles
sales be ZEV by 2040. The community is concerned about a lack of clarity regarding full-sized pickups
and 4x4 recreational vehicles.

I am hoping someone could clarify what is considered a light-duty vehicle under this legislation and if
the government ministries have any plans to consult with farmers or 4x4 associations ahead of drafting
legislation?

| am also hoping for a response to a concern that was raised to me that 4 of 5 of the best selling vehicles
in Canada are full-sized pick ups so if they are not to be included in the legislation, how would that likely
impact the efficacy of the law as far as emission reductions go?

Suggested Response:
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Q1: | am hoping someone could clarify what is considered a light-duty vehicle under this legislation
and if the government ministries have any plans to consult with farmers or 4x4 associations ahead of
drafting legislation?

Light-duty vehicles are passenger cars and light-duty trucks up to 8,500 Ib. (3,856 kg).

Through public consultation, and various peer-reviewed third party studies, we have heard that British
Columbians want access to greater numbers and types of zero-emission vehicles, and that this access to
a broader range of supply is a key factor in increasing ZEV uptake.

We will be starting consultations with stakeholders on key components of a standard, building on
lessons learned from other jurisdictions, and then be bringing forward legislation next spring to set
phased-in target for the sale of zero emission vehicles. (Does this include farmers or 4x4 associations?)

Q2: 1 am also hoping for a response to a concern that was raised to me that 4 of 5 of the best selling
vehicles in Canada are full-sized pick ups so if they are not to be included in the legislation, how
would that likely impact the efficacy of the law as far as emission reductions go?

Dealers currently make less of a profit selling ZEVs, as automakers provide significantly higher financial
bonuses to dealers who sell higher value pick-up trucks and crossover / SUVs, while limiting the margin
they can claim on ZEVs.

The reality is we're seeing better technology produce more electric vehicles models every year so new
models that have longer range or have sport-utility-vehicle features are coming to the market a lot
sooner. A ZEV Availability Standard is expected to result in automakers making it more profitable for
dealers to sell ZEVs, compared to their limited margins now. In addition, the proposed CEV Program
investment measures are intended to support consumer demand for ZEVs and address some of the
automaker and dealer concerns. The auto industry will need to adjust its business and service offerings
over the longer- term to respond to reduced revenue from servicing ZEVs; this is an industry-wide issue
as the vehicle industry globally transitions to ZEVs.

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

Sent: November 22, 2018 4:49 PM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST: CEV Questions (Trucks)

Also — | worked in some language for PJH’s scan about government taking a phased approach, to provide industry and
consumers time to adjust.

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

| am hoping someone could clarify what is considered a light-duty vehicle under this legislation and if
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

Q2: | am also hoping for a response to a concern that was raised to me that 4 of 5 of the best selling
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

Sent: November 22, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Sonia Furstenau welcomes passage of the Professional Governance Act

Thanks for sending Donna.

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
Sent: November 22, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX <Caitlin.Copage@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Sonia Furstenau welcomes passage of the Professional Governance Act

FYI

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Oliver, lillian" <Jillian.Oliver@leg.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-11-22 2:53 PM (GMT-08:00)

To:

Subject: Sonia Furstenau welcomes passage of the Professional Governance Act

B.C. GREEN CAUCUS

For immediate release
November 22nd, 2018

Sonia Furstenau welcomes passage of the Professional Governance Act

Copyright
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Copyright

-30-

Media contact
Jillian Oliver, Press Secretary
+1 250-882-6187 | jillian.oliver@leg.bc.ca
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX; Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR URGENT REVIEW - media request - follow up questiosn on LNG
Agreed.

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>; Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX <Cale.Cowan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR URGENT REVIEW - media request - follow up questiosn on LNG

Looks fine to me. Leila?

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778 587 4376

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 3:01 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX; Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR URGENT REVIEW - media request - follow up questiosn on LNG

Sorry — should have included Leila too. Please note that this is just background information for the reporter, so it’s a bit
technical rather than message-y.

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX; Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR URGENT REVIEW - media request - follow up questiosn on LNG
Importance: High

Hi— Rod Link with the Terrace Standard asked a bunch of hard questions, which have taken some time to put together
responses to. He is quickly approaching his deadline, so really hoping you are able to review and sign off quickly.
Thanks! Sarah.

e Your statement of below .... With LNG Canada’s final investment decision, we are engaged with Kitselas to
implement the provisions of the agreement that are linked to that decision. Looking at the backgrounder with
the March 30, 2017 release, I'm taking it the 25ha near the Northwest Regional Airport has been transferred.
And that some of the $13.35 million has already been paid, eg. $250,000 for community hall planning. Can you
confirm the rest of the money contingent upon the Kitselas signing this LNG agreement?

o The LNG Benefits Agreement was signed in 2017
o Under the agreement, certain payments are linked to conditions such as the final investment decision
and the commencement of construction. As those events occur, we are making transfers per the
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agreement: https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/environment/natural-resource-
stewardship/consulting-with-first-
nations/agreements/kitselas Ing benefits agreement 2017march30.pdf

o The rest of the funding is continent upon project milestones. Only payments | can confirm that have
been made so far are from signing the agreement, and we are currently processing payments
contingent upon FID and commencement of construction which includes the $2 million to support
community hall construction or other purposes (clause 3.3 b).

¢ And now that LNG Canada has announced its FID, there's an additional $3 million on its way eg. $2 million for a
community hall project. Has that been paid yet? As well, can you define "start of construction" for LNG Canada
in terms of additional lands and money? | ask that because dirt has been flying at the LNG Canada site and
associated locations already so wondering if that work qualifies as "start of construction".

o The Kitselas LNG Benefits Agreement defines the commencement of construction as: “Commencement
of constructions means the date on which the proponent of the PNW LNG Project, the LNG Canada
Project, an Other LNG Project, or the Kitimat LNG Project, as applicable, issues a notice or notices to
proceed to its EPC contractor in respect of all material engineering, procurement and construction
contracts for the project, excluding other site assessments of exploration work.” Both of the events
(final investment decision and commencement of construction) have occurred.

o Land transfers do not occur automatically upon the final investment decision or the commencement of
construction. Certain other provisions also must be met, such as notice from the First Nation that they
wish to proceed with the transfer. The LNG Benefits Agreement land transfers have not yet occurred.

¢ Inreading the Lax Kw'alaam agreement tied to the Pacific NorthWest LNG project, because that project has now
been cancelled, has the trust money paid to the First Nation's law firm in anticipation of a FID been returned?
o The province has exercised an option to extend the agreement, to allow the money to remain in trust
with the law firm while other opportunities in support of reconciliation with Lax Kw’alaam are explored
with the Nation.

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

Sent: November 23, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST: CEV Questions (Trucks) - News 1130

Ya, agreed. Thanks.

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: November 23, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: MEDIA REQUEST: CEV Questions (Trucks) - News 1130

This should go in scan | think
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX" <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 23, 2018 at 9:27:10 AM PST

To: "Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX" <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>, "Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX"
<Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Haslam, David GCPE:EX" <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>, "Giles, Alison GCPE:EX"
<Alison.Giles@gov.bc.ca>, "Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX" <Kent.Karemaker@gov.bc.ca>, "Farmer, Leila
GCPE:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MEDIA REQUEST: CEV Questions (Trucks) - News 1130

Media request below for review. Thanks.

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

e Light-duty vehicles are passenger cars and light-duty trucks up to 8,500 Ibs. (3,856 kgs).

e Legislation will apply to on-road vehicles, not 4X4 recreational vehicles. The proposed standard
was included in the Summer 2018 public consultations on a clean growth strategy. You can find
the details of those engagement periods at https://engage.gov.bc.ca/cleangrowthfuture/.

¢  We will be starting consultations with stakeholders on key components of a standard, building
on lessons learned from other jurisdictions, and bringing forward legislation next spring.
Consultations will be done with regulated entities (i.e. automakers) primarily. Additional
engagement methods will be explored for other interested parties.

Q2: | am also hoping for a response to a concern that was raised to me that 4 of 5 of the best selling
vehicles in Canada are full-sized pick ups so if they are not to be included in the legislation, how
would that likely impact the efficacy of the law as far as emission reductions go?

e The ZEV Standard is intended to address emissions from light-duty vehicles (vehicles up to 8,500
Ibs), including pick-up trucks. The upcoming clean growth strategy will include a suite of
complementary measures to address emissions across British Columbia.
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 23, 2018 11:01 AM
To: MINCAL, ENV ENV:EX
Subject: Accepted: ENV QP Prep
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 23, 2018 11:02 AM
To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: FNLG comms check-in
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: FNLG Strategy Meeting
Location: Conference call

Start: Fri 2018-11-23 2:30 PM
End: Fri 2018-11-23 3:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: French, Shawna IRR:EX

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 8:56 AM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX;
Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX; Williams, Karen IRR:EX

Subject: FNLG Strategy Meeting

When: November 23, 2018 2:30 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conference call

When: Nov 23, 2018 2:30:00 PM
Where: Conference call

Dialin: s.15:5.17
Participant: s.15;s.17
Moderator:
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 23, 2018 2:30 PM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: Accepted: FNLG Strategy Meeting
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 23, 2018 2:31 PM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting at 2:30

Done.

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: November 23, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX <Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca>; French, Shawna IRR:EX <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>; Plank, Sarah
GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting at 2:30

Leila, Can you send the info?

| don’t have it...
Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778 587 4376

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting at 2:30

Hey you two —wondering how to get into the meeting? © thx

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation |
1-250-812-5247

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 12:55 PM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: Meeting at 2:30

Hey Shawna or Sarah,

| will be staffing Minister, can someone invite Jollleen to the 2:30 meeting?

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

Sent: November 23, 2018 2:47 PM
To: French, Shawna IRR:EX
Subject: contact list

Hi Shawna — please include me on the contact list for FNLG.
Thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 23, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Approval required - Media request for southern mountain caribou engagement

This is fine from my perspective. Jonathan?

From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Sent: November 23, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Approval required - Media request for southern mountain caribou engagement

| approved this because | thought it was fine...I've put it on hold but can you two talk about it if you have issues?
Otherwise I'll let it go out.

Caelie

From: Roth, Pamela GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 3:07 PM

To: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Subject: Approval required - Media request for southern mountain caribou engagement

Good afternoon Eveline and Caelie,
Please review/approve the recommended response to the reporter’s request.

Thanks!

From: Pamela Roth [mailto:Pamela.Roth@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 1:44 PM

To: Roth, Pamela GCPE:EX

Subject: ENV Media Request: Southern mountain caribou engagement

Reporters
Micki Cowan, Reporter
CBC - Vancouver
micki.cowan@cbc.ca
s.22

Matt Preprost, Editor

Alaska Highway News
editor@ahnfsj.ca

.22 c: 250-785-5631

Deadline Monday, November 26, 2018 4:00 PM
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Request

Reporters seeking a response about a NR issued by the Peace River Regional District. The release states:

It has come to the attention of the Peace River Regional District that the Province and area First Nations are very close
to signing an AIP

(Agreement In Principal) on the creation of a large area dedicated to the protection of the Caribou.The purpose of the
area is said to be in response to the federal government concerns about southern mountain caribou recovery in the
Burnt Pine Herd. Sources tell us that this may include

loss of access by industry and the general public to a large area of approximately 420,000 acres or 650 sg. miles located
from Chetwynd to Mt Lemoray North and South. This could result in significant loss of annual cut in the forestry
industry.

The Peace River Regional District demands that the province and the federal government suspend any further
discussion on these issues until a comprehensive impact analysis is completed on all socioeconomic impacts of any
changes to land use in our communities.

Recommendation

The province is taking all reasonable efforts to support the recovery of Southern Mountain Caribou in British
Columbia.

e The BC Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy (ENV) and Environment Climate Change Canada
(ECCC) have been developing a S.11 Bilateral Conservation Agreement (S.11 Agreement) under SARA. This S.11
Agreement will contain overarching commitments and meaningful strategies for the recovery of Southern
Mountain Caribou in BC while minimizing implications to local governments and to the various industry sectors
that operate in caribou habitat.

e The S.11 Agreement is looking to increase efforts for habitat restoration, maternity penning, and minimizing
land disturbance, etc.

e The Province of BC has also been negotiating a Caribou Recovery Partnership Agreement (Partnership
Agreement) with the federal government and West Moberly and Saulteau First Nations. This Partnership
Agreement will contain conservation and recovery measures specific to the recovery of the Central Group
(South Peace area) of Southern Mountain Caribou.

e The area to which the Partnership Agreement will apply, and the potential constraints in terms of development
and recreation activities, are still under negotiations, and face-to-face engagement with local governments,
other Indigenous nations, sectors and stakeholders in this area will take place before both the S.11 Agreement
and the Partnership Agreement are finalized and signed.

e  Seniors official with the provincial government have met with PRRD twice over the past three weeks, and have
provided them the information they have requested. The Province will continue to meet with the PRRD to
address their concerns.

e All of these caribou recovery efforts are opportunities where existing and new partnerships with industry and
community stakeholders can contribute to successful caribou recovery.
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 10:23 AM
To: MINCAL, EMPR EMPR:EX
Subject: Accepted: QP Prep
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

From the 3pm meeting.

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 23, 2018 4:57 PM

Tim GCPE:EX Howlett (Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca)

FW: Budget

Environics BC GCPE Economic Priorities CE Tables Nov 22-18.xlsx

Sent: November 23, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau,
Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
<Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

<Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Budget

Heather Finn

Director — Cabinet Priorities

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca
778-679-2104
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Thanks!

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
November 26, 2018 8:44 AM
Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

RE: Materials

Sent: November 26, 2018 8:43 AM
To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Materials

KMs and other documents

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

Sent: November 26, 2018 11:03 AM

To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX; Robb, Peter L. EMPR:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Cc: Chace, Julie EMPR:EX; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Quarry - Cobble Hill

Great —thanks.

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Peter L. EMPR:EX <Peter.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson,
Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Chace, Julie EMPR:EX <Julie.Chace@gov.bc.ca>; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Quarry - Cobble Hill

Hi Leila,

The letter is attached.

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX; Robb, Peter L. EMPR:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Cc: Chace, Julie EMPR:EX; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Quarry - Cobble Hill

Hi all — can someone please send me a copy of the September 26 letter from MLA Furstenau?

Thanks,
Leila

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Robb, Peter L. EMPR:EX <Peter.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Chace, Julie EMPR:EX <Julie.Chace@gov.bc.ca>; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer,
Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Quarry - Cobble Hill

The letter from the Minister, sent November 8" is below:

November 8, 2018

Ref: 105241

Ms. Sonia Furstenau, MLA

Cowichan Valley

Email: Sonia.Furstenau.mla@leg.bc.ca

Dear Ms. Furstenau:
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Thank you for taking the time to write on September 26, 2018 regarding quarrying activity on the property of GT
Farms on Kingburne Drive, Cobble Hill, BC.

Thank you for meeting with Ministry staff to discuss this application on July 9, 2018. Since that meeting, nothing
has substantially changed related to this application or the items discussed during the meeting.

To confirm, in 2009, following discussions with the Ministry of Agriculture and Cowichan Valley Regional District,
the Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources (EMPR) had determined that excavation of the irrigation
pond was for agricultural purposes and did not constitute mining activities. At that time, regulation of the activities
related to excavation of the pond would have fallen to the Ministry of Agriculture, the Agricultural Land
Commission, WorkSafeBC and local government.

There are not two sets of regulations for mining activities, EMPR is the primary regulator for mines in BC, but
regulations from other regulators may also apply on a mine site. As noted above, other agencies are responsible for
regulating agricultural activities.

The Ministry of Agriculture does not permit mining activities. As noted above, the pond excavation was originally
an activity for agricultural purposes, but as the operation changed with time, it became a mining activity and EMPR
began to take steps to regulate it.

When potential compliance issues at this site became known to EMPR, EMPR began inspecting the site in 2016.
Once EMPR had determined that the activities at the site were mining activities, EMPR then directed the proponent
to apply for a Mines Act permit.

Once again, thank you for writing.

Sincerely,

Michelle Mungall
Minister

From: Robb, Peter L. EMPR:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Cc: Chace, Julie EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Quarry - Cobble Hill

On it.. same issue as the one we met with her on previously

On Nov 26, 2018, at 10:08 AM, Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Can we get some info on where this stands? Within the next hour or so?
Proponent: GT Farms
Location: Kingburne Drive

5.22
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 11:41 AM
To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: FNLG comms check-in

Hi Sarah — 1 can’t call into this meeting. Sorry.

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 11:10 AM

To: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX; Pocock, Sharon GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Banfield, Elena GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl
GCPE:EX; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX; Hanuman, Heron GCPE:EX;
Williams, Karen IRR:EX; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Sas,
Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Smith, Mat GCPE:EX

Subject: FNLG comms check-in

When: November 26, 2018 11:30 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where:s.15;5.17

Hi all = just scheduling a quick check-in meeting so we can do a quick run-through of any outstanding items or new
information.

Agenda

Messaging
Announcements
Press conference
Media relations
Social media
Photography/video
Speeches

Program

W 0 ~N O U B WM

Ministers binders/prep materials
10. Issues management

11. Reception

12. Staffing & registration

Copy of final program:
<< File: FNLG18-Program_7132_FINAL.PDF >>

Copy of almost final key messages for ministers:
<< File: KMs - FNLG_25Nov2018_FINAL DRAFT.DOCX >>

Copy of reconciliation action fact sheet:
<< File: FS_FNLG accomplishments_25Nov2018_FINAL DRAFT.DOCX >>
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Join online meeting
s.15;5.17

Join by Phone

Local - Victoria: +5.15;5.17
Local - Vancouver: 5.15;5.17
Toll-Free: +8.15;8.17

Find a local number

Conference ID$-15s.1

Forgot your dial-in PIN?|First online meeting?
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

See attached.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 26, 2018 1:04 PM

Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX
Note for today

Scan_20181126.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

From: LFARMER <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 26, 2018 at 1:03:29 PM PST
To: LFARMER <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Scan From MPS4199
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Robyn FIN:EX Spilker (Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca); Rob FIN:EX Gillezeau
(Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: for review

Attachments: 2018.11.26 QP FINANCE - Q2 Highlights - OnePager - DRAFT.docx

See attached — thanks.

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Robyn FIN:EX Spilker (Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca); Rob FIN:EX Gillezeau
(Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: Note

Attachments: 2018.11.23 QP - Accomplishments - DRAFT.docx

Hi again — see attached a note that can be printed for MCJ.
Thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 26, 2018 12:07 PM

Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Note for today

2018.11.26 QP EMPR - GT Farms Quarry - FINAL.DOCX

Hi all — see attached for the note for today.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 11:30 AM
To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: IN_Cowichan Quarry_Nov 26

Starting review process with staff here on our note. Attached for reference.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Smith, Paula GCPE:EX" <Paula.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 26, 2018 at 11:26:22 AM PST

To: "Caughill, David EMPR:EX" <David.Caughill@gov.bc.ca>, "Chace, Julie EMPR:EX"

<Julie.Chace@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX" <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: IN_Cowichan Quarry_Nov 26

For your review,

Thanks to Dave for your help with this.

Paula Smith | Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

c. 250-880-6549 d. 778 974-4676
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX; Darren GCPE:EX Beaupre
(Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca)

Cc: David GCPE:EX Haslam (David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: FW: As discussed

Attachments: cliff 189199 signed.pdf; ATT00001.htm

FYI — letter from Minster Popham to MLA Furstenau on the quarry. It's dated Oct. 25.

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 1:17 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: As discussed

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX" <Chris.Wieczorek@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 26, 2018 at 1:12:31 PM PST

To: "Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: As discussed

Chris Wieczorek

Executive Assistant to Hon. Lana Popham

Minister of Agriculture for the B.C. Government

C:250.812.5463 | 0: 250.387.1023 | PO Box 9043 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC V8W 9E2
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
Sent: November 26, 2018 1:36 PM
To: Caelie ENV:EX Frampton (Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca); David GCPE:EX Crebo

(David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca); Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX; Eveline ENV:EX Xia
(Eveline Xia@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: Issue scan for 3pm

Hi all,

Wanted to check in to see if there’s anything you think should be included in the Premier’s issue scan? He’s doing a
scrum with the press gallery tomorrow in Victoria.

If you could let me know by 3pm, that would be great.
Thanks very much,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX; Xia, Eveline
ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Issue scan for 3pm

Ok — thanks for the quick reply.

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Cotton,
Brian GCPE:EX <Brian.Cotton@gov.bc.ca>; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX <Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Issue scan for 3pm

Nope, can’t see any of our stuff making it on the gallery’s agenda.

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX
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

Sent: November 26, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Issue scan for 3pm

Ok —thanks for your quick reply Sarah.

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 1:40 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-
Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Issue scan for 3pm

Hi Leila, Nope — nothing on my radar.

S.

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Plank,
Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Issue scan for 3pm

Hi all,

Wanted to check in to see if there’s anything you think should be included in the Premier’s issue scan? He's doing a
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

Sent: November 26, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Tim GCPE:EX Howlett (Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: FW: Materials

Attachments: NR_Q2_FINAL.PDF; QA_Q2_FINAL.DOCX; 1 Q2 Report Presentation Final.pptx

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

Great - thanks Darren.

Sent from my iPhone

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 26, 2018 3:03 PM

Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX
Re: Issue scan for 3pm

On Nov 26, 2018, at 3:00 PM, Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Leila,

Orphan wells received some attention over the weekend. Some clips below from the Globe and Mail.
We are updating our note now. Also - the Canada Border Services Agency recently said modules to be
used in the construction of Woodfibre LNG should be subject import tariffs. We are updating a note on
that also. Most of the discussion around that issue focused on LNG Canada before.

Oil patch fails to clean up growing stockpile of abandoned wells

Globe and Mail

Monday, November 26, 2018

Page AO1

By Jeff Lewis & Chen Wang!

Copyright
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PETROLEUM RESOURCES

top previous next

Alberta's oil problem affects us all
Globe and Mail

Monday, November 26, 2018

Page A15

Bv Derek Bu rnevll
Copyright
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From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Beaupre, Darren
GCPE:EX

Subject: Issue scan for 3pm

Hi all,

Wanted to check in to see if there’s anything you think should be included in the Premier’s issue scan?
He’s doing a scrum with the press gallery tomorrow in Victoria.

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

Sent: November 26, 2018 4:39 PM

To: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Issue scan for 3pm

Thanks for the quick turnaround on this info Darren.

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
<Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Issue scan for 3pm

Attached is a note on fabricated steel and the Canada Border Services Agency’s decision. If you have any questions
about this one just let me know. Here is one media article for reference:
https://www.theglobeandmail.com/business/article-import-tariffs-should-apply-to-woodfibre-Ing-modules-border-

services/

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 3:21 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Issue scan for 3pm

Updated not here for the orphan wells issue.

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Issue scan for 3pm

Leila,

Orphan wells received some attention over the weekend. Some clips below from the Globe and Mail. We are updating
our note now. Also - the Canada Border Services Agency recently said modules to be used in the construction of
Woodfibre LNG should be subject import tariffs. We are updating a note on that also. Most of the discussion around
that issue focused on LNG Canada before.

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

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX
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

Sent: November 26, 2018 5:45 PM
To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Issue scan for 3pm

Thanks Sarah. | did include some language on how the report include a number of recs, including the legislation.

Also — | included some lines on the work that’s being done with FNLC on this. Checked in with Jonathan, and since MSF
has publicly talked about it, it's ok to be included.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 5:19 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Issue scan for 3pm

Hi Leila —in your scan, it may be worth noting in the background that there are a number of recommendations from
UBCIC/CCPA —it’s not just the legislation piece. | was just focusing on that because of Jonathan and my earlier
conversation...

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX; Pocock, Sharon GCPE:EX; Hill, Edward
GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Issue scan for 3pm

Hi Sarah — yes this info is very helpful, thanks. Will include in the PJH’s scan.

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 4:59 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>; Venn,
Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>; Pocock, Sharon GCPE:EX <Sharon.Pocock@gov.bc.ca>; Hill, Edward GCPE:EX
<Edward.Hill@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Issue scan for 3pm

Hi Leila — here is our general messaging, which you should be able to use to create some bullets on this report | think.

The report does actually mention language added to the commitment document on provincial legislation similar to C-
262 on page 12. If asked specifically about that, could we just use some holding language that we expect to have more
to say about that in the coming days?

This is what is says on page 12:
“2. A broad legislative and policy agenda has been set that includes implementation of the UN Declaration. The 2015 Commitment Document
between the BC Cabinet and BC First Nations Leadership Council, which had only made passing reference to the UN Declaration, was jointly
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amended in July 2018 to make implementation of the UN Declaration a focus (see Appendix B). In particular, language was added to jointly pursue
provincial legislation similar to the federal Bill C-262, An Act to ensure that the laws of Canada are in harmony with the United Nations Declaration
on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples.

Bill C-262, a federal private member’s bill advanced by NDP MP Romeo Saganash, which has now won the support of the federal government and
which has widespread support from Indigenous peoples and organizations across the country, confirms the application of the UN Declaration in
Canadian law and establishes a requirement for a national action plan and reporting mechanism to ensure the laws of Canada are aligned with the
UN Declaration. The bill is now moving through Parliament.

Provincial legislation using Bill C-262 as a minimum will provide a legislative foundation to ensure the ongoing work of implementing the UN
Declaration in British Columbia. The goal is to embed the UN Declaration in BC law and to provide a framework for ensuring that all past and future
BC laws, policies and government practices are compliant with the UN Declaration. It is expected that such legislation could be passed as soon as
Spring 2019.”

However it makes it as a recommendation later on, so probably okay as reporters may not read that as a commitment
made yet...

The four-point action plan for the implementation of the UN Declaration in BC

Action Summary

1. Establish a preliminary legislative foundation as soon
as possible that brings transparency, coherence and a
measure of accountability to the process, as part of a

Foundational legislation developed in full co-operation
with Indigenous peoples will provide a transparent,
coherent and hinding path to implementation.

broader long-term approach to legislative change.
& PP & & Bill C-262 is a logical starting place for this legislation,

as it provides a confirmation of legal application in BC;
a legislated requirement for an orderly, clear and
transparent process of implementation; and a
recognition of the need for oversight and
accountability frameworks.

Establishment of legislation should be reflective of a
new approach to litigation regarding Indigenous Rights:
collaboration, not conflict.

Action One: Legislative framework

Establish a preliminary legislative foundation as soon as possible that brings transparency, coherence and a measure of accountability to the
process, as part of a broader long-term approach to legislative change.

In Canada, legislation has been a main tool of colonization of Indigenous peoples. In 2018, the primary legislation regarding First Nations is the Indian
Act — a colonial enactment that has a role in all aspects of Indigenous life, from establishing the reserve system and the former residential school
system to limiting basic rights and freedoms, including rights related to movement, voting, equal treatment, the hiring of lawyers, etc. More broadly,
federal and provincial laws — with almost no exceptions — reflect a presumption that Indigenous Rights, protected by the Constitution Act, 1982,
do not exist. This is seen, for example, in all of British Columbia’s land and resource laws, which effectively have been drafted and are implemented
as if Aboriginal Title and Rights in British Columbia have been extinguished or surrendered or have no legal force or effect. It is for this reason, for
example, that the Supreme Court of Canada in the Tsilhgot'in Nation decision found the provincial Forestry Act to infringe on Aboriginal Title, and
to not apply on Aboriginal Title lands.

To alter this historical and ongoing use of legislation to deny or limit Indigenous Rights, legislative change is needed. Laws and their impacts cannot
be changed through policies, practices or agreements. Only changes to the law itself can accomplish this.

Legislation is enacted through transparent, deliberative and democratic processes. Legislation is also, generally, enduring. It cannot easily be changed
or altered without full public and legislative vetting — unlike policies and practices — or simply ignored. Institutions are charged with following and
enforcing the law, and if the law is to change it similarly must go through a public, transparent and deliberative process.

With respect to implementation of the UN Declaration, all of these elements that characterize legislation are vital. As outlined earlier,
implementation of the UN Declaration is an ongoing process and will require many different types of actions. Foundational legislation is critical on
this journey. It can provide a transparent, coherent, binding and enduring process through which the UN Declaration is implemented. It can bring
coherence and systematic effort to the way forward.

What might such legislation look like? Bill C-262 is a logical starting place. It would provide:
1. A confirmation of the legal application of the UN Declaration in British Columbia — which reflects already-established principles as to how
international declarations can be used to interpret domestic law;
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2.  Alegislated requirement for an orderly, transparent and clear process over time for implementing the UN Declaration; and

3. Arecognition of the need for oversight and accountability to ensure this work is being done over time.

And here are some general key messages you can use some of to respond to the report:

Key Messages:
Reconciliation
e  Our government is moving forward on reconciliation, in partnership with Indigenous peoples through government-to-

government relationships with First Nations based on recognition and respect.

* Indigenous peoples have lived on this land since time immemorial, and our government honours and respects the
Indigenous title, inherent rights and treaty rights that come from this history.

¢  We acknowledge historic injustices and ongoing discrimination that continue to affect the lives of Indigenous peoples.

e Together with Indigenous peoples, we are doing the hard work to help build healthier communities and create shared
prosperity that benefits all British Columbians.

¢ Reconciliation is a shared responsibility that will make life better for everyone in B.C.

Accomplishments

e  For our government, reconciliation with Indigenous peoples a cross-government priority — that’s why every B.C. cabinet
minister shares this mandate.

e With Indigenous peoples, we are working to revitalize environmental assessment consistent with UNDRIP, reduce the
number of Indigenous children in care, build affordable housing for Indigenous peoples on and off reserve, bring
Indigenous learning into our classrooms, revitalize Indigenous languages and incorporate traditional knowledge into
resource decision-making.

e This is just the beginning — reconciliation is a continuous and ongoing commitment to engaging as partners in ways that
respect the right of Indigenous peoples to determine their own futures.

¢ We are working together in partnership with Indigenous peoples to address important issues, like housing, emergency
and wildlife management, community-based solutions to support children and families, and waiving tuition for young
people who have been in government care.

e Together we are moving toward a better future for all British Columbians.

Is this helpful?

Thx, S.

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Issue scan for 3pm

Good news on the report appendices. Thanks everyone for the updates.

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Issue scan for 3pm
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They agreed to leave off the appendices on the share vision and concrete actions. | didn’t see mention of UNDRIP
legislation specifically in the report itself - though | was scanning on iPhone. I'll have a look and get you something if
needed Leila.

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

On Nov 26, 2018, at 3:09 PM, Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

The UBCIC and CCPA report on UNDRIP implementation will be out.... He should be prepped with our KMs on
legislation...

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778 587 4376

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 1:40 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
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

To: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: As discussed: Embargoed EV Inquiry Phase One Report & Summary

Thanks Darren!

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 5:08 PM

To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
<Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: As discussed: Embargoed EV Inquiry Phase One Report & Summary

FYI this note is now ADM approved. It was updated some so it’s best to replace the version | sent earlier. I'm including
Leila so she has a copy too. No media attention to note yet.

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 1:31 PM

To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: As discussed: Embargoed EV Inquiry Phase One Report & Summary

Noted. Our IN is in approvals. Attached here for reference. I'll send an update once we have checks done.

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 1:24 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: As discussed: Embargoed EV Inquiry Phase One Report & Summary

fyi

From: Van Loon, Krissy BCUC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 1:23 PM

To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Cc: Domingo, Yolanda BCUC:EX

Subject: RE: As discussed: Embargoed EV Inquiry Phase One Report & Summary

Hi Scott,
| hope you had a good weekend. | just wanted to let you know this report is now live. On our website, you will find a

copy of the Final Report, our News Release and an Executive Summary glossy. Please note that we did make some
changes over the weekend, and the recommendation to the Minister is on the top of page 4.

Please let us know if you need anything else.
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Best,

Krissy Van Loon
Communications Specialist

British Columbia Utilities Commission
P: 604.660.4727 BC Toll Free: 1.800.663.1385 F: 604.660.2700
bcuc.com

The information being sent is intended only for the person or organization to which it is addressed. If you receive this e-mail in error,
please delete the material and contact the sender.

From: Van Loon, Krissy BCUC:EX

Sent: November 23, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Domingo, Yolanda BCUC:EX <Yolanda.Domingo@hbcuc.com>

Subject: RE: As discussed: Embargoed EV Inquiry Phase One Report & Summary

Sounds good, Scott. I'll send you a note with the link on Monday once it is live.
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

Sent: November 23, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Van Loon, Krissy BCUC:EX <Krissy.VanLoon@bcuc.com>

Cc: Domingo, Yolanda BCUC:EX <Yolanda.Domingo@hbcuc.com>

Subject: RE: As discussed: Embargoed EV Inquiry Phase One Report & Summary

Wonderful, thanks Krissy.
A copy of the final product would be very helpful as well.

Have a great weekend,

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

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Cc: Domingo, Yolanda BCUC:EX

Subject: As discussed: Embargoed EV Inquiry Phase One Report & Summary
Importance: High

Good Afternoon Scott,

Per our discussion earlier this week, for the Minister’s awareness please find attached an embargoed copy of our EV
Inquiry Phase One Report Summary and the report itself. Please note, these are both draft documents to be finalized by
our Panel, and they are expected to be publicly released sometime on Monday.

If you would like me to send you the final copies or a notification once they have been made public, just let me know.
Have a great weekend.
Best,

Krissy Van Loon
Communications Specialist

British Columbia Utilities Commission
P: 604.660.4727 BC Toll Free: 1.800.663.1385 F: 604.660.2700
bcuc.com

mation being sent is intended only for the person or organization to which it is addressed. If you receive this e-mail in error,

nlarnco Adelote 1+ artarinal AnA FrantAact Fhe condor
please delete the material and contact the sender.
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks Caelie.

From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
November 26, 2018 7:09 PM
Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
RE: URGENT - c-tax IB

Sent: November 26, 2018 7:08 PM
To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: URGENT - c-tax IB
Importance: High

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 4:41 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Subject: URGENT - c-tax IB
Importance: High

Hi,

AG worked this up. It’s actually pretty good. Just an IB, tho, so no quotes.

R

Robb Gibbs
ADM - Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement

P: 1-778-698-7469
C:1-778-584-1242
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 27, 2018 6:13 AM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: RE: TNO: 'Duty to consult' with First Nations falls far short, report concludes - Kevin

Griffin - Vancouver Sun

Good morning,

Here’s the info that went into PJH’s scan for later today on the report:

Message:
s.13

-Leila

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 27, 2018 6:03 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: TNO: 'Duty to consult' with First Nations falls far short, report concludes - Kevin Griffin - Vancouver Sun

| think this sets us up pretty well! It only Calls for legislation, so then we can meet that recommendation.
Leila can you please send me you KMs that went into the premier’s scan? Thanks!

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

From: <tno@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 27, 2018 at 4:56:45 AM PST

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: TNO: 'Duty to consult’ with First Nations falls far short, report concludes - Kevin Griffin - Vancouver Sun
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'Duty to consult’ with First Nations falls far short, report concludes
Vancouver Sun

27-Nov-2018

Page A0S

By Kevin Griffin

Copyright
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Copyright

TERMS OF USE - This e-mail is a service provided by Today's News Online and is only intended for the original addressee.
All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing,

selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to
access the material is prohibited.
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 27, 2018 7:48 AM

To: Tim GCPE:EX Howlett (Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: Supplemental info for scan

Attachments: 2018.11.27 for PJH scan.docx

Hi Tim — see attached for the supplemental info for PJH’s scan.
Thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hi all — here’s a draft note for MGH’s house binder. I'll let you know if there’s any updates.

Thanks,

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
November 27, 2018 8:48 AM

Caelie ENV:EX Frampton (Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca); Eveline ENV:EX Xia

(Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca)
David GCPE:EX Crebo (David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca)
note for today

2018.11.27 QP Environment - Carbon Pricing Court Cases - DRAFT.DOCX
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 27, 2018 8:55 AM

To: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: note

Attachments: 2018.11.26 QP FINANCE - Q2 Highlights - OnePager - DRAFT RS RG2.docx

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: November 27, 2018 8:51 AM

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

For AG.

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 27, 2018 9:46 AM

Sarah GCPE:EX Marriott (Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca)
note

2018.11.27 QP Environment - Carbon Pricing Court Cases - DRAFT.docx
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

FYI

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

November 27, 2018 3:36 PM

Caelie ENV:EX Frampton (Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca)
FW: Mount Polley Settlement

11.27.18.imperial news release.pdf

Sent: November 27, 2018 3:19 PM
To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

<Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Paula GCPE:EX <Paula.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Howlett,
Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

<Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Mount Polley Settlement

Melissa — as discussed attached is Imperial Metals NR that notes a settlement. We’re discussing with EMPR staff and
engaging JAG and ECCS GCPE to produce an IN and recommended approach on who should respond to media questions.
Including Don, Tim and Leila so all in the loop. Cheers - D
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 9:48 AM

To: David GCPE:EX Crebo (David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca); Cotton, Brian GCPEEX; Caelie ENV:EX
Frampton (Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca); Eveline ENV:EX Xia (Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: Premier scan for 12pm

Good morning,

The Premier is doing a media avail at FNLG tomorrow. May | ask you send me any provincewide/Indigenous related
topics he may be asked about by 12pm?

Thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Sarah GCPE:EX Plank (Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca); Jonathan IRR:EX Sas
(Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca); Anne-Marie IRR:EX Sam (AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: Premier scan for 12pm

Hi all — as you know, the Premier is doing a media avail at FNLG. Can you send any topics for the issue scan that should
be included to me by 12pm? So far am thinking CGL’s injunction and UN Declaration Report from UBCIC-CCPA.

Thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Cc: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Premier scan for 12pm

Thanks David.

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Premier scan for 12pm

Updated IN attached.

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>;
Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Premier scan for 12pm

Yes, will include that. Thanks.

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 9:50 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>;
Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Premier scan for 12pm

Apparently the injunction was filed today?
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 28, 2018, at 9:46 AM, Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

The Premier is doing a media avail at FNLG tomorrow. May | ask you send me any
provincewide/Indigenous related topics he may be asked about?

Thanks,

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager

258

Page 214 of 259 GCP-2019-90174



250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - UPdated materials - FNLG

Great — thanks Sarah.

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: FOR REVIEW - UPdated materials - FNLG

QA for press Conf should be in here...

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

To: "Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX" <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Pocock, Sharon GCPE:EX" <Sharon.Pocock@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR REVIEW - UPdated materials - FNLG

Hi Danielle and Jonathan,
Materials for Premier for your review. Saving time by sending to both of you.

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

Sent: November 28, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Report

Attachments: rental-market-reports-british-columbia-64487-2018-a01-en.pdf

Hi Sarena — here’s some info from Finance on the new data.

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Report

As mentioned, here’s the new rental data for 2018 from CMHC.

Vacancy rates are up in Kelowna (1.9%) and Nanaimo (2.5%). More modest increases in Vancouver CMA, Chilliwack and
Abbotsford-Mission.

Prices are up across BC.
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Smith, Paula GCPE:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Premier scan for 12pm

Thanks Paula.

From: Smith, Paula GCPE:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer,
Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX
<Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Premier scan for 12pm

Attached.

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX; Smith, Paula GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Premier scan for 12pm

Sure. Paula — please send our IN on Taseko.

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 10:06 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>;
Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Premier scan for 12pm

Perhaps Taseko.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 28, 2018, at 9:54 AM, Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks David.

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
<Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
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

Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX
<Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
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

Sent: November 28, 2018 11:37 AM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX
Cc: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Can someone send me our latest oil by rail messaging?
Attachments: 2018.11.06 QP Environment - Oil by Rail - DRAFT.docx

Here’s the latest QP note — it’s from Nov 6.

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX <Brian.Cotton@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX <Eveline . Xia@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Can someone send me our latest oil by rail messaging?

Including Brian

Dave Crebo

Communications Director

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy.
(250) 812-5747 (cell)

On Nov 28, 2018, at 11:34 AM, Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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
Sent: November 28, 2018 12:08 PM
To: Aileen GCPE:EX Machell (Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca); Sarah GCPE:EX Marriott

(Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca); Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX; Tim GCPE:EX Howlett

(Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW - Up dated materials - FNLG

Attachments: NR_Gaming & concrete actions_27Nov2018_draft.docx; 20181125_KM-
QA _PJH_FNLG_gaming & legis_FINAL.docx; SN_PJH_FNLG opening media
event_gaming+legis_DRAFT_Nov 27_10pm.docx; 20181129_SN_PJH_FNLG
Keynote_gaming & legis_DRAFT_Nov 28 10am.docx; KM_PJH_FNLG_27Nov2018

_FINAL.docx

Hi all -see attached for the materials PJH will have for FNLG tomorrow. The KM doc has some info that may be helpful

for the scan.

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

Sent: November 28, 2018 12:57 PM

To: Caelie ENV:EX Frampton (Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca); Jen PREM:EX Holmwood
(Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: draft statement for MGH

Hi —thoughts on statement and background info?
Draft statement

“Our government is committed to protecting people, our lands and water from the risk of diluted bitumen regardless of
how it is shipped.

We have already introduced new regulations to improve spill prevention, planning and response.

We also have launched a reference case to confirm our authority to control the movement of heavy oils within our
borers.

We are taking action to make British Columbians safer in the face of risks of bitumen transport, whether by rail or by
pipeline.”

Background:

As the Minister has pointed out in Question Period, data from the Department of Ecology in Washington shows oil
shipments through the lower mainland have declined by 76% in the first half of this year compared to last.

Source:
https://fortress.wa.gov/ecy/publications/UIPages/PublicationList.aspx?IndexTypeName=Topic&NameValue=Crude+Qil+
Movement+Quarterly+Reports&DocumentTypeName=Publication

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 1:53 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Premier scan for 12pm

Thanks for the flag — it’s being included in the scan.

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 11:43 AM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Premier scan for 12pm

Did we flag the nations highlighting that they are in debt due to fighting fires, Nadleh Whut’en and Bonaparte were
highlighted in article

They also mentioned that they will be bringing this up at FNLG

Anne

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 28, 2018, at 10:44 AM, Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

We also have a whole QA for him. | will send to you.

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

Hi all — as you know, the Premier is doing a media avail at FNLG. Can you send any topics for the issue
scan that should be included to me by 12pm? So far am thinking CGL’s injunction and UN Declaration
Report from UBCIC-CCPA.

Thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547

269

Page 224 of 259 GCP-2019-90174



Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: RE: draft statement for media request

Great — thanks!

Caelie — this is ready to go to MGH.

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: draft statement for media request

Yep, that’s accurate, Leila. I've added a suggested bit to end of the second sentence (and corrected a minor typo in the
3" senetence.

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 1:49 PM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: draft statement for media request

Hey Dave —in response to Richard Zussman’s request, we’re thinking to send a statement from MGH. Can you let me
know if what I've drafted below is accurate, and then Caelie will run it by MGH?

Thanks very much,
Leila
Draft statement

“Our government is committed to protecting people, our lands and water from the risk of diluted bitumen regardless of
how it is shipped.

We have already introduced new regulations to improve spill prevention, planning and response, and are actively
developing further regulations.

We also have launched a reference case to confirm our authority to control the movement of heavy oils within our
borders.

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

270

Page 225 of 259 GCP-2019-90174



Source:
https://fortress.wa.gov/ecy/publications/UIPages/PublicationList.aspx?IndexTypeName=Topic& NameValue=Crude+Qil+
Movement+Quarterly+Reports&DocumentTypeName=Publication
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 2:04 PM

To: Robyn FIN:EX Spilker (Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca); Rob FIN:EX Gillezeau
(Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: review for scan?

Attachments: 2018.11.28 EHT for PJH scan.docx

Hi — wondering if you could review this doc for PJH’s scan? There’s been some media on Vancouver’s draft budget. If
possible, could you review by 3?

Thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 2:18 PM
To: AEST Deputy Minister AEST:EX
Subject: Accepted: 8:00 LFS CALL
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 2:48 PM
To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Another motion

Thanks.

Sounds good - I'll call you at 3.

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Another motion

can discuss over the phone at 3

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Monckton, Neil" <Neil.Monckton@vancouver.ca>
Date: 2018-11-27 5:07 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX" <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Another motion

Hi Rob,

Here’s another motion coming to council next week. It will be made public tomorrow.

Neil

e: neil.monckton@vancouver.ca
c: 604-754-7632
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
Sent: November 28, 2018 4:02 PM
To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Subject: RE: review for scan?
How about:
$.13 e

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: review for scan?

s.13

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-11-28 3:56 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX" <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>, "Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX" <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: review for scan?

Ok how about this:

s.13

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 3:54 PM

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

Date: 2018-11-28 3:43 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX" <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>, "Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX" <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
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Subject: review for scan?

Hi Rob and Robyn — see below for what I've drafted for the scan. Let me know if you have revisions — I've worked in the
lines Robyn just sent (thanks!)

Vancouver City Council Motion on School Tax

Background:

« On November 28, Vancouver City Council made public a motion submitted by Councillor
Bligh, for the provincial government withdraw the School Tax and replace it with other
“tax-generating options” like the income tax system.

« This motion will be considered by City Council next week.

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

That sounds good to me — thanks Robyn.

Rob?

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: review for scan?

I'd prefer:
s.13

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
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

———————— Original message ------—--

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

Sent: November 28, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Subject: RE: review for scan?

Yes, I've got some old QP notes on it. Thanks.

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: review for scan?

Yep, I'll pull our most recent materials and share. If you have any of the old school tax QP notes from April/May they
may be helpful.

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: review for scan?

Yes, thanks Rob.

| don’t have a copy of the school tax IN though — would be great if you could send Robyn. Thanks.

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: review for scan?

already sent it

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX" <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-11-28 3:27 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>, "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX" <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: review for scan?

I’ll bring a copy of the motion down.

Do you have a school tax issue note? If yes, we can update that one.
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From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: review for scan?

s.13

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 2:43 PM

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

Date: 2018-11-28 2:31 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX" <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>, "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX" <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: review for scan?

Thanks for your review Robyn. I'll switch out the last line and replace with your suggestion.

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 2:30 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: review for scan?

Hi Leila

In transit and will be back in the office by 315pm.
s.13

-------- Original message --------

From: "Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-11-28 2:03 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX" <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>, "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX" <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: review for scan?
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Hi —wondering if you could review this doc for PJH’s scan? There’s been some media on Vancouver’s draft budget. If
possible, could you review by 3?

Thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Tim GCPE:EX Howlett (Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: FW: Another motion

Attachments: School Tax - Nov. 27.18.pdf

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

Sent: November 28, 2018 4:19 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Subject: RE: review for scan?

Ok thanks!

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Sent: November 28, 2018 4:08 PM
To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: review for scan?
Sounds a little odd to me. Let’s just go with:

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

Sent: November 29, 2018 9:33 AM

To: David GCPE:EX Haslam (David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca)

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
Subject: info from AG?

Good morning David — | noticed this story in media report this morning, and am wondering if you heard back from staff
at AG?

Thanks,

Leila

Imperial Metals jumps on lawsuit settlement
Mining Journal

Wednesday, November 28, 2018
By Henry Lazenby

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

Sent: November 29, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX

Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST - Biz in Van - woodfibre Ing

Hi all — we put together some KMs in response to the president of Woodfibre’s speaking to media in late October about
when the company hopes to begin construction. See below:

° s.13

Thanks,
Leila

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 29, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX <Cale.Cowan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>; Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila
GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MEDIA REQUEST - Biz in Van - woodfibre Ing

Hi Cale - please can you log and work on this?
Nelson Bennett

604-608-5157
nbennett@biv.com

Leaked document mentions 9 land parcels to be transferred to Squamish nation. He wants to know if theyre crown land,
land of Fortis BC or private land owned by Woodfibre LNG. Also wondering what the value is of the land. The value of
the deal he’s heard is $1B, which the chief has corroborated. Some is cash sharing, but the majority he understands is
the land.

Also Leila - have you guys done any KMs on this? | think we may need some. If you haven’t, we’ll work on some. (Cale,
will leave this with you - perhaps you and Leila can connect directly on that.)

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

Sent: November 29, 2018 10:17 AM
To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: QA?

Hi Rosa,

Tim and | are working on them this morning and will be ready for the main questions that the Greens will have. Will
share asap.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Sent: November 29, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: QA?

Hi Leila,
| wanted to check in on how the QAs were coming along. We will need to include the QAs on the following during our
12:45 meeting with the Green Caucus staff: what does this plan mean for LNG, methane regs, the 75/25 plan to reach

our targets.

| have some language on this that we’ve developed working with all the staff, I'm planning to look over the QA once |
see them and can make sure it accords with the report and our other materials.

Thank you!
Rosa
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 29, 2018 10:54 AM

To: Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX; Dyck, Heinz IRR:EX
Subject: RE: IRR Media Request: Woodfibre LNG benefit agreement

I’'ve made one change — see below:

Recommendation

Our government has made it clear that any proposed LNG project must meet our government’s four conditions. One of
these conditions is to respect and make partners of First Nations. We are ensuring that First Nations communities can
benefit from LNG opportunities by: signing benefit agreements that encourage financial growth; enhancing
environmental stewardship opportunities; and offering skills training so First Nations members have access to
employment opportunities.

The province has concluded negotiations for a Squamish LNG Benefits Agreement with the Squamish Nation for the
Woodfibre LNG project. Discussions included land and cash payments to the Squamish Nation for any work required to
complete the Woodfibre LNG project and the Eagle Mountain Pipeline.

Since the agreement still requires internal government approvals, it would not be appropriate to comment further.

From: Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX

Sent: November 29, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>; Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX <Giovanni.Puggioni@gov.bc.ca>; Dyck,
Heinz IRR:EX <Heinz.Dyck@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: IRR Media Request: Woodfibre LNG benefit agreement

Revised.

//cc

Reporter
Nelson Bennett, Reporter
Business in Vancouver

nbennett@biv.com
5.22

Deadline Friday, November 30, 2018 1:00 PM
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Request

Leaked document mentions 9 land parcels to be transferred to Squamish nation. He wants to know if they're Crown
land, land of Fortis BC or private land owned by Woodfibre LNG. Also wondering what the value is of the land. The value
of the deal he’s heard is $1B, which the chief has corroborated. Some is cash sharing, but the majority he understands is
the land.

Background

Recommendation

Our government has made it clear that any proposed LNG project must respect and make partners of First Nations. We
are ensuring that First Nations communities can benefit from LNG opportunities by: signing benefit agreements that
encourage financial growth; enhancing environmental stewardship opportunities; and offering skills training so First
Nations members have access to employment opportunities.

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

source:

https://thebreaker.news/news/woodfibre-squamish-deal/

STEVEN CHUA

REPORTER | THE SQUAMISH CHIEF

Glacier Media Group

38117 Second Ave. | Squamish | B.C. | V8B 0B9
phone: 604.892.9161 ext. 226

email: steven@squamishchief.com | squamishchief.com
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 29, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX; Pocock, Sharon GCPE:EX

Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX; Hill, Edward GCPE:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Karemaker, Kent
GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Injunction served at Unist'ot'en Camp

Hi all - | think a statement from the ministry of EMPR for this one.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 29, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX <Cale.Cowan@gov.bc.ca>; Pocock, Sharon GCPE:EX <Sharon.Pocock@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>; Hill, Edward GCPE:EX <Edward.Hill@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila
GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX
<Kent.Karemaker@gov.bc.ca>; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fw: Injunction served at Unist'ot'en Camp

Hi guys - another media request. Can one of you please enter it into the hub and tag EMPR?

Leila/David/Don - any thoughts on whether we or EMPR should be the one on point to respond?

Thanks,

Sarah

From: Emilee Gilpin <emilee@nationalobserver.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Injunction served at Unist'ot'en Camp

Greetings,

I'm a journalist with National Observer, writing a story, with the end of the working day as a deadline, about
an injunction served by TransCanada.
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The Notice of Civil Claim accuses Freda Huson and Warner Naziel of obstructing and delaying access in and
around the Morice River bridge or area accessed by the Morice West Service Road.

The Wet'suwet'en people have always defended their territories and culture, through their hereditary
chieftainship feast system of governance.

- Has the minister heard of recent action taken against those attempting to defend their traditional
territories?

- Is serving injunctions to leaders of the camp and bringing issues to court the best way to achieve
reconciliation with Indigenous Nations?

- The Wet'suwet'en people reject any pipeline through their territory, and have consensus through their
hereditary chieftainship system - how will Canada respect their governing system and work with the Nation to

find a peaceful solution?

Many thanks,

Emilee
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 29, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX

Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST — Crown land given to Squamish Nation in Woodfibre deal?

Great —thanks Sarah.

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 29, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX <Cale.Cowan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; Haslam, David
GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST — Crown land given to Squamish Nation in Woodfibre deal?

Sure - can do.

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX

Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST — Crown land given to Squamish Nation in Woodfibre deal?

Given the Squamish Chief has already reported on the deal containing land and cash transfers, can we respond to say:
“The agreement still requires internal government approvals, therefore it is not appropriate to comment further.”

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 29, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX <Cale.Cowan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila
GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fw: MEDIA REQUEST — Crown land given to Squamish Nation in Woodfibre deal?

Hi Cale - please add to the list and log... Will be the same response... Thanks! Sarah.

From: Steven Chua <steven@squamishchief.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX

Subject: MEDIA REQUEST — Crown land given to Squamish Nation in Woodfibre deal?

Hey guys,
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We've heard that some of the land transferred to Squamish Nation in this deal is Crown land.
Is that true?
And if so, how much of the 422 hectares being given is Crown land?

Where is this Crown land located?

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

Sent: November 30, 2018 12:20 PM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Chambers, Craig GCPE:EX
Cc: Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: draft Q&A - technical doc

Fantastic, thanks very much Dave.

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Chambers, Craig GCPE:EX <Craig.Chambers@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX <Brian.Cotton@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: draft Q&A - technical doc

Thanks Leila — yes, your edits make sense. The one comment you have re: making sure ENV and EMPR are aligned on
the issue of the private sector and/or utilities potentially getting involved with recharging stations...I've sent the two Qs
back to ENV and EMPR, just to make sure each are comfortable with both answers. They are slightly different questions.

Re: the Q about expanding carbon tax coverage, yes, that extended beyond methane.

We'll make sure the recharging one is good, and then save all the changes you have. As we discussed we’ll then have
this ‘policy’ QA on hand to be used as needed in the days and weeks ahead, while you circulate the more media-focused
QA to the PO (and potentially ENV/EMPR MOQs)

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 11:21 AM
To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Subject: draft Q&A - technical doc

Hey Dave — please find attached the technical draft Q&A. Let me know if you have any questions about my feedback, am
happy to revise as needed.

Talk soon,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Tim GCPE:EX Howlett (Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: FW: BC Pipeline - Transmission South Update - November 30, 2018

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Maclaren, Les EMPR:EX <Les.MaclLaren@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews,
Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: BC Pipeline - Transmission South Update - November 30, 2018

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Donny van Dyk <donny.vandyk@enbridge.com>

Date: November 30, 2018 at 10:53:41 AM PST

To: "Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca" <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: BC Pipeline - Transmission South Update - November 30, 2018

Hi Melissa,

Some good news heading into the weekend - NEB has approved our southern segment increase in
operating pressure. That will bring our capacity at Huntingdon up to 1.4Bcf/d.

Let me know if any questions. Thanks, Donny

Donny van Dyk

CELL: 250-407-0462
donny.vandyvk@enbridge.com

From: Donny van Dyk

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 11:52 AM

To: 'Piccinino, Ines EMPR:EX'; MacLaren, Les EMPR:EX; 'Wieringa, Paul EMPR:EX'; 'Davison, Jennifer
EMPR:EX'; 'Thoroughgood, Garth A EMPR:EX'; 'Grieve, Richard EMPR:EX'; 'Schwabe, Michelle EMPR:EX';
'Chapman, Duane EMPR:EX'; 'XT:Kennedy, Mayka GCPE:IN'; 'Koosmann, Nicole'; 'Bienert, Kristine
BCUC:EX'; 'Klie-Cribb, Mathew (NRCAN/RNCAN)'; 'XT:Bazinet, Lisanne ENV:IN'; 'Khan, Rahil
(NRCan/RNCan)'

Cc: Garth Johnson; Rick Rautenbach; Mike Gladstone; Matthew Grant; Michelle Vopni

Subject: BC Pipeline - Transmission South Update - November 30, 2018
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Hello Everyone,

Today the NEB issued an amending order to increase the operating pressure on the 9L2 segment to its
maximum operating pressure.

We expect an increase in capacity at Huntingdon to approximately 1.4 Bcf/d, with the capacity on the
system being gradually increased over the next few days.

A link to our customer notice is below and please let me know if you have any questions.
Have a good weekend and look forward to our call on Tuesday morning. Thanks, Donny
Donny van Dyk

CELL: 250-407-0462
donny.vandyk@enbridge.com

From: WEI Notification Services [mailto:weigms@noms.wei-pipeline.com]

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 10:49 AM

To: WEI_CRITICAL_NOTICE@DISTRIBUTION

Subject: BC Pipeline Operational Upset - Transmission South Update - November 30, 2018

BC Pipeline Operational Upset - Transmission South Update - November 30, 2018

Formatted for desktop:
https://noms.wei-pipeline.com/notices/ci_notice.show?id=51179

Formatted for mobile device:
https://noms.wei-pipeline.com/notices/ci notice.show Iw?id=51179
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 9:59 AM
To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: OGC statement

Thanks.

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 9:57 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: OGC statement

fyi

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 9:50 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: OGC statement

FYI statement below from the OGC. It will be updated as the seismic event is investigated. No media calls with us yet but
the OGC has received a few.

From: Rygg, Phil [mailto:Phil.Rygg@bcogc.ca]

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX; Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX
Cc: Dickinson, Sara OGC:IN; Currie, Graham OGC:IN; Parfitt, Lannea

Subject: OGC statement

David, Here is the statement we’re posting this morning. There will likely be more to come later today.

Seismic Events near Fort St. John
Copyright
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g
n@mm

ANNIVERSARY
DIDICATID TO SERVICE LEADING WITH EXPERIENCE

Fort St. John BC T. 250 794-5214

Phil Rygg
Director, Public & Corporate Relations Office Address Directory F. 250-794-5390
Phil.R BCOGC.ca bcoge.ca M. 250-793-0459

This email and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any

unauthorized copying, dissemination or other use by a person other than the named recipient of this communication is prohibited. If you
received this in error or are not named as a recipient, please notify the sender and destroy all copies of this email immediately.
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: November 29, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Media request - National Observer - Unist'ot'en action camp - 29 Nov 18

| think it should come from EMPR. | connected with David Haslam about this earlier today and we were on the same
page about it coming from EMPR.

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 29, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Media request - National Observer - Unist'ot'en action camp - 29 Nov 18

Do you want them to send the background or us from MIRR?

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

On Nov 29, 2018, at 4:35 PM, Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi all,
The statement should be coming from the ministry of EMPR, not Minister Mungall.
Can we send background info to the National Observer as follows:

eOur government acknowledges this is a challenging situation.
$.13

eFor our part, our government recognizes the need to reset the relationship with the Wet’suwet’en Nation
including hereditary leadership. Our reconciliation commitment isn’t connected to any one project and is
grounded in rights recognition.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: November 29, 2018 4:06 PM
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To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Media request - National Observer - Unist'ot'en action camp - 29 Nov 18

Importance: High

Hi all — thoughts on this response from EMPR, highlighted below?

s.13

Thx, S.

From: Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX
Subject: Media request - National Observer - Unist'ot'en action camp - 29 Nov 18
Importance: High

Hi Sarah,

ADM approved response below. ADM also advised legal review not needed as this response was previously approved.
Please let us know when MIRR has approved.

Thanks,

Glen

Reporter: Emilee Gilpin, National Observer
Deadline: 4 p.m. today, Nov. 29
Request: reporter is writing about the injunction request filed on Nov. 26 by CGL. She would like to know:
e Has the minister heard of recent action taken against those attempting to defend their traditional territories?
e s serving injunctions to leaders of the camp and bringing issues to court the best way to achieve reconciliation
with Indigenous Nations?
e The Wet'suwet'en people reject any pipeline through their territory, and have consensus through their
hereditary chieftainship system - how will Canada respect their governing system and work with the Nation to
find a peaceful solution?

Suggested response: statement from MMM

“I understand Coastal GasLink has filed for an injunction and | acknowledge that this is a challenging
situation and we hope that a respectful resolution can be achieved. We will assist in re-engagement
efforts and we are looking to the company to find a resolution to the access issue.

“For our part, our government recognizes the need to reset the relationship with the Wet’suwet’en
Nation including hereditary leadership. Our reconciliation commitment isn’t connected to any one
project and is grounded in rights recognition.”
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Glen Plummer

Senior Communications Officer

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
250 952-0559 office

250 213-5667 cell
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